
 
 
 
 
 

Pride ~ Progress ~ Possibilities 

 
 
 
 

Riverside Municipal Building 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 

Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 
  

 
July 21, 2022 

 
 

Council Meeting 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
 

City Council 
 

PETER J. WILLIAMS, MAYOR 
  

MIKE DENNING  
APRIL FRANKLIN 

BRENDA FRY 
ZACHARY JOSEPH 

SARA LOMMATZSCH 
JESSE MAXFIELD 

 
 
 

Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 

Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 





January
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

February
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

March
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

April
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

June
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

July
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

August
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

September
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

October
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

November
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

December
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Calendar for year 2022 (United States)

Jan 6
Jan 13
Jan 20
Feb 3
Feb 10
Feb 17
Feb 21
Mar 3
Mar 10
Mar 17
Apr 7
Apr 14
Apr 21
May 5
May 12
May 19

May 30
Jun 2
Jun 9
Jun 16
Jul 4
Jul 7
Jul 14
Jul 21
Aug 4
Aug 11
Aug 18
Sep 1
Sep 5
Sep 8
Sep 15
Oct 6

Oct 13
Oct 20
Nov 3
Nov 8
Nov 10
Nov 11
Nov 17
Nov 24
Nov 25
Dec 1
Dec 8
Dec 15
Dec 23
Dec 26

Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting

Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Election Day
Work Session
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed





 
 

AGENDA 





Please place all cell phones in silent mode before the meeting begins. 
 

 
If you need special accommodations to attend this meeting, 

please notify the City of Riverside at least 72 hours in advance by calling 937.233.1801. 
 
 

 

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) ROLL CALL 

3) EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 

4) ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE 

7) PROCLAMATION – Intern Appreciation Week/SOCHE   

8) MINUTES – Approval of minutes from the June 9, 2022 council work session and the June 16, 
2022 council business meeting. 

9) FINANCIAL REPORT 

10) ACCEPTANCE OF CITIZEN PETITIONS  

11) DEPARTMENT UPDATES: 

A) Finance Department  

B) Administration Department 

C) Community Development Department 

D) City Manager Report 

12) PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

13) NEW BUSINESS 

    A) ORDINANCES  

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-798 – An ordinance determining to proceed with the 
improvement of certain streets between certain termini in the City of Riverside, 
Ohio, by lighting the same with electricity. (1st reading) 

Riverside Administrative Offices 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 

Thursday, July 21, 2022 
Business Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 



 
 

II) Ordinance No. 22-O-799 – An ordinance to make supplemental appropriations 
for current expenses and other expenditures of the City of Riverside, State of 
Ohio, for the period January 1 through December 31, 2022, and declaring an 
emergency. (1st reading) 

III) Ordinance No. 22-O-800 – An ordinance to repeal and replace Chapter 1503 
Fire-Damaged Structures of Part Fifteen – Fire Prevention Code of the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of Riverside, Ohio. (1st reading) 

IV) Ordinance No. 22-O-801 – An ordinance amending Chapter 1501 Ohio Fire 
Code to include adoption of certain appendices of the International Fire Code to 
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside. (1st reading) 

V) Ordinance No. 22-O-802 – An ordinance authorizing all actions necessary to 
effect an opt-out electric service aggregation program pursuant to Section 
4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, directing the City of Riverside, Ohio to 
submit a ballot question to the electors. (1st reading) 

VI) Ordinance No. 22-O-803 – An ordinance authorizing all actions necessary to 
effect an opt-out natural gas service aggregation program pursuant to Section 
4929.26 of the Ohio Revised Code, directing the City of Riverside, Ohio to 
submit a ballot question to the electors. (1st reading) 

B)  RESOLUTIONS 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2782 – A resolution by the Riverside City Council, 
Montgomery County, State of Ohio, declaring the intent of the City of Riverside 
to appropriate real property located at Parcel 4-SH for a perpetual highway 
easement and at Parcel 4-T for a temporary construction easement for performing 
the work necessary for highway improvements and a bridge replacement for the 
project known as “MOT-Olentangy Drive Bridge Replacement.” (PID 112372) 

14) PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

15) COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

16) ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 





 

C
it

y 
of

 R
iv

er
si

de
, O

hi
o 

A
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n 

R
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 
 

D
ay

to
n 

R
eg

io
n 

In
te

rn
 A

pp
re

ci
at

io
n 

W
ee

k 
 

 
 

W
he

re
as

, t
he

re
 a

re
 h

un
dr

ed
s 

of
 in

te
rn

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 m
an

y 
di

ffe
re

nt
 in

du
st

ry
 s

ec
to

rs
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
ou

sa
nd

s o
f h

ou
rs

 o
f d

ed
ic

at
ed

 se
rv

ic
e 

in
 th

e 
D

ay
to

n 
Re

gi
on

; a
nd

 
 

 
 

W
he

re
as

, c
om

pa
ni

es
 i

n 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 r
el

y 
on

 i
nt

er
ns

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 t

o 
co

nt
ri

bu
te

 t
o 

th
ei

r 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

na
l 

m
is

si
on

s; 
an

d 
 

 
 

W
he

re
as

, t
he

 D
ay

to
n 

R
eg

io
n 

is
 ex

ci
te

d 
to

 d
is

pl
ay

 th
e g

re
at

 a
ss

et
s a

cr
os

s t
he

 re
gi

on
 to

 p
ot

en
tia

l n
ew

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

co
nt

em
pl

at
in

g 
a 

po
si

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

ay
to

n 
ar

ea
; a

nd
 

 
 

 
W

he
re

as
, w

e 
ar

e 
th

an
kf

ul
 fo

r a
ll 

th
e 

in
te

rn
s w

ho
 co

m
e 

to
 w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
re

gi
on

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

on
th

s; 
an

d 
 

 
 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 D

ay
to

n 
Re

gi
on

 lo
ok

s 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
s 

co
m

in
g 

ba
ck

 to
 s

ee
k 

an
d 

ac
ce

pt
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t f

ul
l-

tim
e 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 g

ra
du

at
e 

fr
om

 sc
ho

ol
;  

 
 

 
 

N
ow

, T
he

re
fo

re
, I

, P
et

er
 J

. W
ill

ia
m

s, 
M

ay
or

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f R
iv

er
si

de
, O

hi
o 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f R
iv

er
si

de
, 

O
hi

o 
do

 p
ro

cl
ai

m
 Ju

ly
 1

1 
– 

15
, 2

02
2 

as
 th

e 
D

ay
to

n 
R

eg
io

n 
In

te
rn

 A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
W

ee
k 

an
d 

ur
ge

 a
ll 

ci
tiz

en
s t

o 
jo

in
 in

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 in

te
rn

s. 

Si
gn

ed
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 se
al

 th
is

 2
1st

 d
ay

 o
f J

ul
y 

20
22

. 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

et
er

 J
. W

ill
ia

m
s, 

M
A

Y
O

R
 





 
 

MINUTES 





 
 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

Page 1 of 5 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Work 
Session to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 
Springfield Street, Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, absent; Mr. Joseph, absent; Ms. Lommatzsch, present; Mr. Maxfield, 
present; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Kathy Bartlett, Public Service 
Director; and Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council. 
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. 
Maxfield, to excuse Ms. Fry and Mr. Joseph. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: No changes were made.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor 
Denning, to approve the agenda as presented. All were favor. Motion carried.  
 
WORK SESSION ITEMS:  
 
 I. WBI Introductions – Mr. Rauch stated that representatives from the Wright 
Brothers Institute located next to city offices at 5000 Springfield Street has a brief 
presentation. Mr. Scott Springer, Director of Collaboration and Development, thanked 
council for inviting them to introduce themselves and provide them with a corporate briefing. 
He introduced Dr. Bart Barthelemy, founding director of WBI, and Mr. Wendell Banks, 
executive director of WBI.  He stated they are a 501(c)(3) non-profit in their 20th year. Their 
organization is chartered in part to advance research and development activities at WPAFB 
and the surrounding community that supports the air force and DOD at large. Dr. Bart 
Barthlelemy stated when WBI was formed it was just him and he decided that WBI needed 
to be located close to the air force base and they found a place in Riverside right next to the 
base. He stated the purpose was two-fold: to help the base, and to help the surrounding 
communities with economic development. All the things they have done try to bring 
customers, try to bring people to the community to serve Wright-Patt. This is their mission 
and they have done that. They have been very successful in strategic planning for 
organizations to help them focus on where they need to go; and, also, to help them connect 
to sources of revenue and sources of power. Mr. Banks stated they have grown, almost 
doubling in personnel in the last three years. In 2018, they had an $8.0 million revenue, and 
this year, they will have close to $20 million. They have between 70-90 projects at any given 
time. Mr. Springer stated they primarily support the Air Force Research Laboratory, and the 
broader US Air Force and DOD, but they do reach out to supporting commercial enterprises 
and other government agencies on all levels. He reviewed their core competencies focus on 
technology and development and advancing those sciences. They help organizations in their 
system and organizational processes to help them understand and deconstruct the 



 
 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 
 

organization design challenges they have. They facilitate workshop initiatives and 
benchmark against external best practices and other things that help amplify final outcomes. 
In strategic solutions, they are involved in event coordination, focused in K-12 STEM 
program development, and general workforce upskill and uptraining. He added that they 
have an embedded organization that does insights and intelligence analysis to do technology 
horizon landscaping, economic evaluations globally and locally to give an assessment of 
what is going on in and around other communities. Also, they advise on the availability and 
process of procuring funds and other resources for small business innovation research and 
other government funded grants that are offered. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated that WBI has offered to facilitate a strategic planning process for the city 
for the organization. They have been working on a draft timeline, most likely doing a two-
part facilitated session; one in mid-August and another in late September or early October. 
The idea is to pull together a strategic plan for the city organization out of those meetings 
and have it delivered sometime in late October to early November. This is a great way to 
demonstrate a partnership with them and grow together in that process.  
 
Mr. Maxfield stated when he was career tech director at Stebbins High School he worked 
with WBI. They have a commitment to students and moving STEM education forward as 
there were some really cool activities students got to do through their program. Mr. Banks 
stated that part of their charter is to be a partnership intermediary for the Air Force. The entry 
criterion to be a partnership intermediary is the development, establishment, maintenance, 
of nexus relationships with state and local governments. They have a shared set of objectives 
for economic development and K-12 STEM. They are looking to partner with the city and 
how to advance the city objectives while satisfying their needs for a nexus relationship with 
a local government as they support their primary Air Force customer. Deputy Mayor 
Denning stated with their help it will be positive for both organizations. Mayor Williams 
stated they should have the next meeting at WBI should any council members wish to see 
what is going on there. Dr. Barthelemy invited council to come for a tour when they wanted.  
 
 II. OPWC Curb Assessments – Ms. Bartlett stated there are three OPWC 
applications they are proposing: Spinning Phase 1 (Linden to Eastman) Summer 2023, 
Spinning Phase 2 (Eastman to Burkhardt) Summer 2024, and the Urban Paving Program (SR 
835, 201 and 202) Summer 2024. She stated all three grants they are submitting for are in 
addition to the grants already awarded for the projects. The two Spinning Road grants and 
loans equal about $1.0 million, while the Urban Paving Program grant covers the increase 
in cost with a 0% loan with the balance coming out of the State Highway account covering 
the rest of the city’s share. She stated that OPWC penalizes for assessing property owners 
and they are very tight on scoring this year. Assessing property owners for curb costs one 
point on each of the Spinning Road applications. The only way to be competitive is to either 
not assess or ask for less grant/loan as the ask amount generates points as well. She presented 
Resolution No. 13-R-1819 that created a policy for assessing sidewalks, curbs, and 
associated items to property owners. She compared what it would look like if the curb cost 
was assessed verses if the city absorbed the curb costs with a total of 41 OPWC points for 
both cases. If they absorb the curb cost, then they can ask for more grant/loan money, and 
they would gain $50,000 more than if they assess the curb costs. She added that the estimated 



 
 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 
 

threshold for funding is 40 points but is unsure if that would be funded. OPWC changed the 
criteria last year and changed it again this year. She stated a score of 41 is almost guaranteed 
to be funded. She recommends they absorb the curb costs for the OPWC projects as the 
grants would cover the curb costs and provide for $50,000 more than assessing. They would 
need to adjust the policy to avoid curb assessments if additional grant funds can be obtained.  
 
Mayor Williams asked if there is a concern that this would create some confusion in the 
community as to when and who and why curb assessments happen. Mr. Rauch stated that 
was correct. The dilemma is that they have a policy that says they are to assess, but the state 
penalizes them if they assess. Discussion was held on the resolution and the understanding 
on when property owners would be assessed. Ms. Bartlett stated some grants allow when it 
is 80/20 that only a percentage of an assessment needs paid. Mrs. Franklin stated it makes it 
confusing for residents who get assessed versus those who don’t. Discussion was held on 
how much the assessment would cover versus how much the grant would cover. Ms. Bartlett 
added that residential streets will never get grants. Mayor Williams stated that is the way the 
funding is allocated. These funds are for a major thru-way or thoroughfare. Deputy Mayor 
Denning stated they need to look at the big picture of what it is costing the city overall. They 
need to have all the facts to give the citizens. This will overall save the city giving them an 
additional $50,000, and it saves the citizens $200,000 in total estimated curb assessments. It 
is only the folks on Spinning, but it still saves them. Mr. Maxfield asked if this projects all 
the increases of the cost of asphalt and materials. Ms. Bartlett stated this is the best they can 
estimate at this point in time and with a contingency.  
 
Mr. Rauch stated the first thing they need to do is determine moving forward if they can 
present a resolution absorbing the curb costs, and they will have those numbers for next 
week. After that, they will bring some suggested language later on to update the resolution 
that provides more clarity on when they will and won’t assess. Reading the resolution, one 
of the challenges is that it isn’t very clear and with grant requirements changing, it doesn’t 
specifically address the issue. They would come up with some language indicating if it’s to 
the city’s advantage to get more grant money by not assessing, then as a practice they will 
plug in the numbers assuming no assessment and make the policy adjustment moving 
forward. Discussion was held on what curb is getting done on Spinning Road and improving 
the roadway and not just putting back the same. Ms. Bartlett stated there are tough decisions 
they have to make at times.  
 
Ms. Lommatzsch complimented the service department on the mowing as it has exceeded 
her expectations thus far. Mr. Maxfield asked when the paving will be finished on Needmore 
and Valley. Ms. Bartlett stated the rejuvenator will go down next week; hopefully, the bulk 
of the work that affects the most traffic will be done by the end of next week.  
 
 III. Stormwater Utility Fee Update – Mr. Rauch stated he tasked Choice One with 
preparing a base layer map that shows all the impervious service area in the city, which they 
can use to build out the budget and billing for a storm water utility fee going forward. They 
need to take the time to build the right tool that can be easily updated in future years. He 
asked to have that wrapped up by July. Their major challenge is collections. The county 
auditor’s office can’t do this as a front-line service or be a primary biller. Montgomery 



 
 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 
 

County Environmental Services also is not in a position to bill either. They could use a third-
party service, but he does not recommend this. They would have to do a ton of education not 
only about the fee, but that they will get a letter with a city logo and another logo. The other 
option is to do it themselves. They are not in a place to do that as they are in the middle of a 
software system conversion. They can’t do credit card right now and asking people to come 
in or mail in a check is not optimal. He proposes an ordinance that establishes a stormwater 
utility fee, set up the appeals processes and other aspects they have discussed to get the fee 
in place and have the ordinance adopted, but set the effective date to 2024. This will give 
them 18-months to finish the software conversion, get a utility billing module, be able to do 
billing in-house and facilitate online credit card payments. They could iron out all the 
education and insourcing pieces they need to do. This will buy them some time. He could 
get council an ordinance by the end of third quarter. Mayor Williams stated it is a long time, 
but they need to do it correctly. Discussion was held on needing credit card payments online 
to occur. Mr. Rauch stated they will set up an implementation timeline.  
 
 IV. Health and Safety Commission – Mr. Rauch reviewed the current status and 
role of the Health & Safety commission. Code language is fairly broad in terms of what this 
commission can do and consider. Historically, they are involved in two annual bike rodeos 
and in National Night Out. They have run into a few challenges: recent turnover, upcoming 
appointment expirations, difficulty scheduling meetings, lack of quorum, and uncertainty 
about role. He asked council what they expect from this commission and what role do they 
want them to play. Overall, interest in serving on city boards and commissions has been light 
for many boards and commissions. Mr. Rauch stated he wants to engage the commission 
and staff liaison in discussion on their role, activity, and structure. The format may need to 
change where they meet for a period of time just to do the events, so their scope or vision 
narrows a bit. They will then come up with a plan of action and recommendations on how 
to re-envision what they should do. He wants to invite the members of the commission to 
the work session in August to present their findings and discuss it with council. Should this 
process work, he would apply this approach to other boards and commissions as well.  
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated there is nothing wrong with reevaluating. Some boards and 
commissions may no longer be necessary, but evaluating which ones are viable and 
reorganizing what people are doing is fine. Discussion was held on the boards and 
commissions and activities. Mayor Williams stated that they often ask for volunteers, but 
they ask them to meet where they are. He knows there are people with passion for a lot of 
things going on in their own neighborhoods and community, but if they have a strict meeting 
date and time a lot of people may check out. He thinks if it is more mission or objective 
driven rather than being so formal it may help to get more people involved. Mr. Denning 
stated that they are to give recommendations to the city manager, but nowhere in the 
language does it say it is a working committee to do something. He was on parks and rec 
and was told they weren’t allowed to do anything, only make recommendations. They may 
need to change the language, but they need to find ways to get them involved. They also 
need to find volunteer groups like the girl scouts and boy scouts and school volunteer groups. 
They are a community and may want to be involved that way. This is his concern about 
committees just doing things without getting other organizations involved. Ms. Lommatzsch 
stated the trouble in the past came down to who has the authority to spend city money. 



 
 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Discussion was held on processes and abilities of boards and commissions. Fundraising was 
discussed and the legality of how donations can be solicited, if they can do such. Mr. Rauch 
stated he would look into the legality fundraising and sponsorships so there is a clear 
understanding. He will discuss it with the commissions as well.  
 
CITY MANAGER UPDATES: Mr. Rauch stated staff spoke with SOPEC about 
aggregation this week. He will put together a memo and have legal review that has answers 
to many of the questions council had, and he will send it out next week. Mr. Luke Sulfridge, 
SOPEC Executive Director, will be at the June 16, 2022 council meeting to give a 
presentation. He stated that aggregation is a process that won’t take effect immediately. It 
could take 6, 12, or 18 months to get implemented. It is a question of what the city council’s 
policy preference is on how customers can buy electric and gas in the community. That is 
how they need to frame and discuss it. Then, after the meeting, he will need some feedback 
if council would like this to go to the voters as they will need to get the language prepped so 
they can make the deadline in time.   
 
Mr. Rauch stated they had an engineering estimate to repair Harshman Wall and do it in a 
three-phase process over the next three years. The initial estimate was around $250,000; the 
bids came in closer to $424,000. On top of that, the wall was recently hit causing more 
damage and exacerbated some of the damage that had been there from last year. That damage 
occurred where they were already going to replace it. They will pursue the insurance from 
that. There will be a resolution for the $424,000 amount at the next council meeting. They 
have funds in the 702 account to cover the price difference this year. He stated they need to 
do this for the basic safety given the damage.  
 
Deputy Mayor Denning asked how many years out the actual construction for the new 
change between Springfield Street and Airway Road is. Ms. Bartlett stated it was 2026. Mr. 
Maxfield asked when the process to start applying for federal funds begins. Ms. Bartlett 
replied they are currently in the study phase. Montgomery County TID is working on the 
funding piece. There are STP funds up to $3.0 million available for application in October. 
They will decide in the next few months if that would be the route to go; there may be some 
other alternatives. Mr. Maxfield asked what the total cost of the upgrade would be. Ms. 
Bartlett stated that Woolpert is doing an independent study now and they don’t have an 
estimate from them, yet. The number from Choice One is around $18.0 million. This will be 
to realign and reconfigure the roadway. Mr. Rauch stated they have limited wiggle room on 
changing some of the curves in the roadway based on what is under the ground, what is on 
the base property, and where the property lines are. Woolpert is working with the TID and 
that will provide them with a better estimate. They have regional support and are looking to 
plan for the future 40 – 50 years.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor Denning, to adjourn. 
All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:04 pm. 
 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council 





 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 1 of 10 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Meeting to 
order at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 Springfield Street, 
Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, present; Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, present; Mr. Maxfield, 
present; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Tom Garrett, Finance Director; 
Dan Stitzel, Fire Chief; Angela Jackson, Police Major; Kathy Bartlett, Public Service 
Director; Amani Lewis, Finance Administrator; Nia Holt, Zoning Administrator; Dalma 
Grandjean, Law Director; and Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council.   
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  No members were absent.  
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to 
approve the agenda. Five were in favor; Ms. Fry and Mr. Joseph abstained. Motion carried.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
MINUTES: Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the minutes of the 
June 2, 2022 council meeting. Six were in favor; Ms. Fry abstained. Motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT: Mr. Rauch indicated that last month’s financial report was too 
close to months end; the revised report is in their packet. The income tax report was emailed 
to each of them and he will review during his comments. Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by 
Mrs. Franklin to approve the financial report of the previous month. All were in favor. 
Motion carried.  
 
PRESENTATION – ENERGY AGGREGATION – SOPEC: Mr. Rauch introduced Mr. 
Luke Sulfridge with SOPEC. Mr. Sulfridge stated he was aware they had discussion on 
energy aggregation at their last meeting and he is there to answer any questions. He 
explained that SOPEC is a council of governments and represents 21 entities across the state 
of Ohio, including Dayton. He added that the program is currently estimating to save Dayton 
residents 30% on the electric generation portion of their bill. This represents about $300 per 
calendar year per household savings. Mr. Rauch stated the aggregation question is best 
framed as council thinks about it as a policy question about how the city should approach 
the question on buying gas and electricity. He knows there is a lot of pressure right now, but 
the aggregation process takes times and can be extensive. If they go down this path, it will 
not result in immediate relief for residents. If council would like to take or explore this and 
put it on the ballot, he would need a motion and then would bring legislation to the July 
meeting. Until there is voter approval on the opt-out models, there is not a lot of work they 
can do. They need a green light from the voters before they can do anything more. 
 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 2 of 10 
 

Major Williams asked Mr. Sulfridge if there were any realized savings as he indicated 
projected savings; he asked if the projected savings are a result of current energy market or 
of the SOPEC approach. Mr. Sulfridge replied that depending on what the market is doing 
they have different strategy pricing; as a general rule, they like to stay as short term as they 
are allowed so they stay responsive with the market. There are times when that doesn’t make 
sense, but this year they had a few political scientists on their staff and feeling the Russian 
invasion was imminent, knew when AES was going to be procuring their power, and felt 
strongly there was a savings by locking in in advance of everything. They make an informed 
decision. They like to say their pricing is competitive and that is their goal though they would 
like it to be cheaper. They are governed by the communities they serve and are in partnership 
with them in making decisions. He added that the best-case scenarios for communities 
coming on board now is they are mid-market for this year. They would be past November 
for others to choose and endorse the program. In future years, it is an informed decision as 
they make coming from a combination of factors.  
 
Mr. Joseph stated it has to make sense to their residents and 30% or $300 are great for this 
year; he asked him if he has past year’s data and if they have saved or was it more expensive. 
Mr. Sulfridge replied that they have been close to most market prices. They are right within 
the margin. The market has been really volatile the past six months. Mr. Joseph asked if he 
could present them data. Mr. Sulfridge stated he could send them a bar chart.  
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated that if it gets on the ballot in November, then there will be no savings 
until 2023. Mr. Sulfridge stated it takes about two months based on regulatory requirements 
to establish a program.  
 
Mr. Joseph stated he just signed up under a new supplier and was told it would take two 
billing cycles to get him under the new one. Since he opted in to a new supplier, if they go 
into an opt-out model will he be pulled from who you selected. Mr. Rauch stated if he already 
negotiated his own contract for supply, then as he understood it the aggregation will not pull 
him out of his contract. When it comes time that the contract is up, he can choose to renew 
with who he is with or switch to the aggregate. He added that a person can come and go from 
the aggregation model at any time. Mayor Williams stated that if a resident was with a 
supplier that had a penalty fee for leaving early, then the resident would be responsible for 
that. Mr. Rauch stated that was correct; it would be between the resident and their current 
supplier. SOPEC does not charge a fee for leaving.  
 
Mr. Sulfridge clarified that those who have selected an energy supplier on their own would 
not automatically be included with the aggregation; they would have to opt-in should they 
wish to be a part of it. Aggregation is for the customers who have not shopped. SOPEC 
would be setting the default with the city as a partner.  
 
Mrs. Franklin stated she reviewed their website after they last discussed this and found they 
are a unique company. To her changing over to the company is more about how they get 
their energy versus costs because they are a company of 100 percent renewable energy. She 
thinks it is about where they want their city to generate electricity from. She stated that AES 
has a buy-back for residents who have solar; she asked if SOPEC participates in that. Mr. 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 3 of 10 
 

Sulfridge stated they have some folks who do solar and they are compensated at the fullest 
extent that they can be. Mrs. Franklin stated that if residents are on a fixed payment plan or 
on reduced due to income they cannot participate in this aggregation. She added that the 
delivery charge that could change is from AES, but the generation should stay the same 
through the aggregate.  
 
Mr. Joseph asked if SOPEC shops for individual cities or as a collective go with one supplier. 
Mr. Sulfridge stated that the best approach they have found is to shop together. Enough 
communities are coming together so it makes sense to bulk shop. There is a realized savings 
doing it together, but that doesn’t mean some of the communities can’t do something unique. 
It depends upon the contract stipulations. Discussion continued on fixed rates and potential 
changes that could happen over a year. Mr. Sulfridge stated that they call it a fixed program 
with some caveats attached. Discussion was held on how communication is made with 
residents and how rates may change and communicated with residents. Mr. Rauch stated he 
could arrange a work session for further questions, if needed.  
 
Mrs. Franklin invited citizens to go to their webite. Ms. Fry stated they are a non-profit 
organization. Mrs. Franklin stated it was easy to read to learn how they work. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated at this point, if they are comfortable, he would need a motion to bring 
forward legislation should they feel that aggregation as a policy is something they would 
like voters to consider. Mr. Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to bring forward 
legislation containing ballot language for electric and gas aggregation to be considered by 
the voters of the City of Riverside, OH. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
WRITTEN CITIZEN PETITIONS: Mayor Williams stated any citizen wishing to speak 
should fill out a petition found at the back of the room and turn it in to the clerk.  
 
DEPARTMENT UPDATES:  
     A) Police Department – Major Jackson stated one officer is out with Covid, one is out 
on surgery, and one is on administrative leave. Most of the G-Tech cameras, body cams and 
cruiser cams, have been shipped to them and hopefully all will be fully installed and 
operational by mid-August. Contracts with Carrol High School and Stebbins High School 
have been signed for the police to be at the football games. They are working on the 
upcoming National Night Out; anyone wishing to make a donation for the event can reach 
out to the Riverside Police Department Police Chief, herself, or Officer Toscani. She stated 
the St. Helen festival went well, a few towed cars, a few disorderly people, but no arrests. 
She added they finished their Ohio Collaborative Group Five – Response to demonstration 
and agency wellness. They will start their Ohio Collaborative recertification, which will take 
about 30 days.  
 
     B) Fire Department – Chief Stitzel stated they have gone live with Code Red; it is out 
on their Facebook page. There are a lot of different options to sign up. People can call in and 
speak to their administrative assistant, Lisa, and she can help get people set up. Mr. Maxfield 
stated he tried to sign up today and got an error message and would not let him log in. Chief 
Stitzel stated he would reach out after this meeting; they are being very responsive. He added 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 4 of 10 
 

it is important to put street, drive, etc… when trying to sign up. They will be blasting this 
out quite a while. At National Night Out, they will have some laptops set up, so people can 
sign up for Code Red. He stated they signed agreements with Image Trend, the new records 
management system for the Fire Department; they are hoping to go live in three months and 
coordinate with Huber Heights CAD system update, so they can do this one time and not 
repeat the process. Engine 5 will be out of service for four to six weeks for paint warranty 
work; there reserve engine is in during this time. The turn-out gear that has been approved 
has been ordered. They should get it in nine months. The next is the medic units. They 
received a letter that there will be delay on the delivery of the medics because of the supply 
chain shortage. The one that was totaled should be on time as it is almost complete. The 
other one may have a delay.  
 
     C) Public Service Department – Ms. Bartlett stated this week has been a busy week for 
construction. Her engineering technician who is normally out at the sites is currently out due 
to illness. The operations manager has been filing in for him and doing a wonderful job. 
They have Needmore, Valley, Honey Leaf, and Community that have been paved, striped, 
and a sealer applied to them. Next week they will have more permanent striping, a thermal 
plastic, which is a five-year striping. This should reduce the pavement striping they do every 
year. Curb work is continuing on Eastman that will take another week. Then, they will move 
to Lynnhaven where they have started removing trees from Lynnhaven and Meyer.  
 
Mr. Maxfield stated that Valley and Needmore looks great. He added that some sections that 
residents may think should have been repaved are sections that belong to the City of Dayton. 
Ms. Bartlett confirmed that was accurate. She added that parts of Valley that belong to 
Riverside didn’t really need it, but next year they will go back and crack seal those sections 
to extend the life of the roadway.  
 
     D) City Manager Comments – Mr. Rauch introduced Amani Lewis, the new Finance 
Administrator. Ms. Lewis has an extensive background in accounting and came from a non-
profit organization called Co-op Dayton. Ms. Lewis stated she was an accountant for small 
businesses in Dayton and when Covid hit, it was imperative that she was able to help them 
with loans, to file tax returns, and filing a loss. She stated Co-op Dayton helps incubate small 
businesses for disadvantaged communities. She is glad to be here and bring the city into 
2022 with regards to finance.  
 
Mr. Rauch thanked ODOT in respect to the traffic control during the St. Helen festival by 
clearing some barrels during that event. He added that they did receive bids for the West 
Springfield project, which came in 11% over budget. The bid was around $4.0 million, which 
was higher than they anticipated. He and Ms. Bartlett will work with ODOT and other 
partners to figure out what that means in terms of their local share. He stated there is a chance 
ODOT will request a special meeting before July, if additional funding is required and 
council approval is required. He will let them know if it is necessary. Regarding income tax, 
Mr. Rauch stated they did fairly well in terms of comparing what they brought in and what 
they budgeted in May. They have already received an advance of one of their payments in 
June. The question is whether or not they will get another disbursement before July. If they 
do, they will be at a break even for the year. If not, they will be a couple hundred thousand 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 5 of 10 
 

behind, but that is the margin of error territory for them given where they budgeted. He feels 
reasonably confident the budget is on track. They will continue to monitor it and present 
them with a graph in July for the first half of the year once they find out what happens in the 
next two weeks. He stated that it is not critical for them to meet on July 7, everything can be 
handled on July 21. He would just need a motion to suspend the regular meeting on July 7. 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to suspend the July 7 meeting 
and hold a regular business meeting on July 21, 2022.  Discussion was held on meeting in 
July. They determined they should probably plan the year with just one meeting in July when 
they schedule their meetings at the beginning of the year. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: Mayor Williams stated two individuals 
asked to speak on Ordinance No. 22-O-797. He invited Mr. Bryan Patrick to the podium and 
asked him to state his name and address and keep comments to three minutes.  
 
Mr. Bryan Patrick, 1828 Edith Marie Drive, Beavercreek, OH, stated he was there to speak 
in support of the business they partner with on Airway Road that operates a U-Haul 
dealership. He could answer questions on how the dealership program works; it is a small 
business-based program to help support local businesses to sustain their business to help 
draw customers in and help the U-Haul company cover the high demand customer base. 
Mayor Williams stated they will note his advocacy and that he is in favor of the ordinance 
they will be considering. 
 
Mayor Williams invited Mr. Robair Eid to the podium and asked him to state his name and 
address and to keep comments to three minutes.  
 
Mr. Robair Eid, 3470 Pebble Creek, Beavercreek, OH, stated his dad owns the business, Star 
One Auto. He started the business in 1995. He has been in Riverside for 14 years and started 
the U-Haul business in 2010. They are seeking approval for this to simply continue their 12-
year U-Haul business, not start anything new. Any worries or concerns anybody has they 
have already overcome. They have been successful with no problems or issues. He stated 
they did receive a notice of zoning violation from the City of Riverside, and it states that 
they have been operating the business since 2015, but the current code went into effect in 
2013. They have been operating since 2010 before the code was even established. He stated 
they are willing to do anything it takes to continue doing the business they have been doing. 
Any compliance or documentation they will do; they just want to continue doing their 
business. They love and want to be in Riverside and do not want to move. He is aware of the 
conditions they have been talked about and he if open and fine with those. They just wish to 
continue running the business just like normal. He will answer any questions they may have.  
 
Ms. Fry asked staff if the dispute on the date changes the finding on the non-conforming 
rights. Ms. Holt stated it does not as it was not allowed before previously, it does not allow 
that use.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 6 of 10 
 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-797 – An ordinance by the Council of the City of 

Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the district boundaries as shown 
on the zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the properties 
located at 4835 Airway Road, Parcel ID Nos. I39 00124 0015; I39 00124 
0016; I39 00124 0017; I39 00124 0018 and I39 00124 0019 from B-2 
General Business District to B-2 General Business District with the 
Heavy Commerce Overlay District. (1st reading) 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-797. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mrs. Franklin asked if there is a conditional use for this. Ms. Holt stated that the code counts 
this as parking and storing heavy vehicles, which isn’t permitted in a B-2. If it were an 
Industrial Zoning District it would be permitted, but that is a little too much for that corridor. 
That is why they were going with the heavy commerce overlay, which has a 40 percent 
industrial uses permitted and 60 percent retail or business, which is a car lot right now. Mrs. 
Franklin asked if that is what is going on there. Mr. Rauch confirmed that was. He stated it 
was before his time that council gave staff a general directive to explore where they had 
large trucks being rented for various purposes and this was one of the properties identified. 
Current zoning does not permit for that truck rental activity as a conditional use. The only 
zoning code change that would accommodate it would be a heavy commerce overlay; 
however, with the opinion of staff and planning commission they do not recommend 
applying a heavy commerce overlay to the parcel because that will ride with the parcel. This 
would permit any use under heavy commerce overlay going forward if that were to be 
applied. Their recommendation and planning commission’s recommendation is to vote 
against this ordinance and not allow a heavy commerce overlay, so that the zoning remains 
the same on the current parcel.  
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, no; Mrs. Franklin, no; Ms. Fry, no; Mr. Joseph, no; 
Ms. Lommatzsch, no; Mr. Maxfield, no; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion failed, 6 to 1.  
 
Mr. Eid asked what next steps were. Mayor Williams stated he should connect with Ms. Holt 
and Mr. Rauch either immediately after the meeting or tomorrow.  
 
     B. RESOLUTIONS 

 
I) Resolution No. 22-R-2775 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to 

submit an application to the Ohio Public Works Commission for a grant in 
the amount of $125,000 and a loan in the amount of $375,000 for Spinning 
Road Phase 1, PID 113392.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated the next three resolutions are related to loan and grant amounts for OPWC 
road improvement projects and they will be applying for projects over the next several years.  
 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 7 of 10 
 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2775.  
 
Ms. Fry stated coming into this budget year, their big concern was debt. She asked how they 
evaluated the loans in relation to the debt. Mr. Rauch stated based on the outcome of last 
week’s work session, they talked about prioritizing or positioning themselves to go after 
more grant money rather than loan money. Even though these are large amounts, the loans 
are generally 20-year loans at zero percent interest. When they run the cost out on a cash 
flow basis, he feels they will be able to absorb those costs as part of the ongoing debt service. 
They will have some debt service they are paying off as these come on. It is a fairly 
manageable trade.  
 
All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2776 - A resolution authorizing the city manager to 
submit an application to the Ohio Public Works Commission for a grant in 
the amount of $500,000 for Spinning Road Phase 2, PID 116871. 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2776. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2777 - A resolution authorizing eh city manager to 
submit an application to the Ohio Public Works Commission for a loan in 
the amount of $200,000 for the Urban Paving Program, PID 110194. 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2777. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

IV)  Resolution No. 22-R-2778 - A resolution declaring miscellaneous Public 
Service Department equipment to be surplus and no longer needed for city 
purposes and authorizing its sale by sealed bid, a broker, direct sale to a 
public entity, or auction. 

 
Mr. Rauch stated this allows them to sell some items in public service no longer being used. 
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2778. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

V) Resolution No. 22-R-2779 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to 
enter into a contract with R.B. Jergens Contractors, Inc. as the lowest and 
best bidder for Harshman Wall Repair (Phase 1). 

 
Mr. Rauch stated this is a bid for the Harshman Wall project that came in more than what 
was anticipated at about $425,000. They believe they will be able to offset the costs because 
they have saved money on other projects they didn’t move forward with earlier this year. 
This is also a safety concern as a car did hit the wall again; it is worth moving forward.  



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 8 of 10 
 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-
2779. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

VI)  Resolution No. 22-R-2780 – A resolution authorizing a three percent 
increase in the hourly wage rate paid to the clerk of council effective January 
1, 2022. 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2780. All were in favor. Motion carried. 

 
VII) Resolution No. 22-R-2781 – A resolution strongly supporting the Wright 

Brothers Institute, Inc.’s significant role in strengthening the economic 
diversifications and development of the community and region through its 
work with the United States Air Force. 

 
Mr. Rauch stated this is a resolution of support between he city and Wright Brothers Institute. 
They will be doing a strategic planning session for the city this year.  
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2781. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: One citizen wished to make 
comment on a non-agenda item. Mayor Williams invited Mr. Webb to come forward, state 
his name and address, and keep his comments to three minutes. 
 
Mr. James Curtis Webb, 5444 Splitrock Dr., Riverside, OH, stated he appeared before 
council January 20, 2022 recommending that Riverside adopt an ordinance as did Dayton 
banning the use of fireworks. This is to protect the citizens against the risk of personal injury, 
property damage, and the harmful effects of unwanted noise. He stated it is necessary 
because House Bill 172, effective July 1, 2022, allows a total of 21 days for fireworks use 
spread over eight holidays. In particular, July 4, which is coming in two weeks, is allowed 
nine days of permitted consumer fireworks, unrestricted, July 3, 4, and 5; the Friday, 
Saturday, and Sunday preceding, and following that. He stated this exposes citizens to the 
harmful effects of fireworks. He stated he found out that Riverside has no plan to implement 
or approve a similar ordinance but plans to use an existing noise ordinance to control or 
restrict fireworks. He stated the noise ordinance does not mention one word about fireworks. 
It references a bunch of noise sources and times, but nothing mentioned about fireworks is 
in the ordinance. He thinks it is unfair to ask the police department to enforce something that 
is fundamentally flawed like this and to ask them to use their judgment and discretion to try 
to connect the dots. He stated what will work is for Riverside to adopt the same ordinance 
that Dayton, Beavercreek, Oakwood, Fairborn, and Germantown have. It is clear if fireworks 
are used it is in violation. Then, police can use their discretion to determine if there is a 
violation resulting in a binary decision of either giving a warning and writing it up in the 
dispatch report or they issue a citation. It is clear and clean and will fly through the courts. 
He stated setting off fireworks is a privilege and not a right; citizens have a right to enjoy 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 9 of 10 
 

their lives in peace and tranquility. When exercise of a privilege compromises or infringes 
on that right, then something must be done to restrict the use or ban the use of a privilege. 
He stated that it is a fundamental responsibility on all levels of government to put in place 
the safety and security necessary to maintain the rights of citizens.  
 
Mr. Joseph recited Section M of the noise ordinance. He stated it seems like a firework could 
be an instrument to any performance or show and it creates noise. Mr. Rauch stated he has 
sent the language of the noise ordinance and the policy to the law director for review; there 
are other sections of the code that can apply like disorderly conduct that has a blanket 
provision against unreasonable noise. There are a variety of ways they can pursue actions 
and they can continue to evaluate during the year and see how the state law impacts what is 
happening. Ms. Fry asked if they will capture metrics. Mr. Rauch stated they do. Mr. Joseph 
stated that fireworks happen, and he has hard them; it is extremely difficult to enforce since 
they have been illegal for 50 years and he hears them. He stated that having a plan sets the 
parameters around a timeline as people are going to set off fireworks. They have a plan to 
dedicate an individual unit to noise enforcement. Mayor Williams stated having a noise 
ordinance does not mean they cannot stop fireworks and having a fireworks law doesn’t 
mean they can prevent fireworks. He understands it may not mention fireworks in their 
codified ordinances, but there are prohibitions against excessive noise at any time for 
different types of instruments or pieces of equipment that can’t be used during certain times 
in the day. Discussion was held on whether or not the noise ordinance was vague. Mr. Joseph 
added they are doing more in 2022 having a designated unit than they have done in years 
past. Mr. Rauch stated this has been discussed at several work sessions and for the time being 
this is the direction they are able to administratively pursue. They will be paying attention 
and gathering data. This is the first time the state has moved in this direction and they will 
see the impact in the real world once it goes through and re-evaluate. Mayor Williams stated 
they can revisit at any time.  
 
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Maxfield thanked the police and fire 
department for their response at the St. Helen festival over the weekend.  
 
Mrs. Franklin advised everyone to stay cool as it is warm. She commented that surrounding 
cities have banned fireworks and they will be sitting in the middle of that situation. She 
thinks they should be banned, but what they are doing is trying to improve that. She thinks 
it is a missed opportunity; and doesn’t know that it says a great thing about their city.  
 
Mayor Williams thanked police and fire for their great work they did at the festival and the 
work they do every day. He encouraged everyone to get to the Riverside Festival at 
Community Park, Saturday, June 25, “Planes, Trains, and Automobiles”. He added there is 
a lot going on with the Air Force and he was able to attend a couple of retirement ceremonies 
along with change-of-command ceremonies. One retirement ceremony was for a friend of 
his, Joe Dittman, a Chief Master Sergeant, who has been a coach at both Stebbins and Carrol. 
He has been a community leader at St. Helens and St. Peters. He sent five children through 
Stebbins and retired after 30 years in the Air Force. He added that there was a change of 
command this past Monday for the Air Force Material Command Center. This week is also 
corona top for the Air Force, so there is a lot of generals, the Air Force Chief of Staff and 



 
 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

Page 10 of 10 
 

Secretary of the Air Force from the Pentagon are in town this week. He stated he had a 
chance to meet Brigadier General Steven Davis, who is at the Pentagon, and he mentions it 
because Davis came to find him because he is a Stebbins graduate and is in the Stebbins Hall 
of Fame. He stated it was great to be back home and always jumps at chances to get to come 
back home. He wished everyone a Happy Father’s Day to all the dads and Happy Juneteenth. 
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated she has concern about the trash company taking liberty of picking 
up trash at 5:00 am and asked if that was covered in the contract. She stated before 7:00 am 
is not allowed. Mr. Rauch stated he will find the contract and look into it. Ms. Lommatzsch 
stated they put out a blanket statement due to the heat, which she is sensitive to, but people 
having to go to work and are not happy with the trash being picked up that early. She added 
it is not that noisy to her. 
 
Ms. Fry stated that on Monday, June 20, the Blood Mobile returns to the city parking lot and 
there are a lot of open spots since in summer donations really drop off. Citizens can register 
at www.donortime.com or call 461-3220. She stated she would like to organize a community 
involvement fair, and anyone interested in working on that with her can email her at 
bfry@riversideoh.gov. 
 
Deputy Mayor Denning stated that everyone needs to support the organizations that support 
the community and support the festival on the 25th of June. Even if it is just to hit the food 
trucks and see what is going on, the first year is always important for these new start up 
things going on in the community. He wished everyone a Happy 4th of July and Happy 
Father’s Day. He added that with regard to the early trash pickup, not everyone has air 
conditioning, so they leave their windows open to get ventilation and with a trash truck 
picking up at 5:00 am when they don’t need to wake up until 6:30 am or 7:00 am is not a 
good thing to hear.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by Ms. Lommatzsch, to adjourn. All were 
in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:14 pm. 
 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council  

mailto:bfry@riversideoh.gov


 
 

FINANCIAL 

REPORT 





M
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
4
9
:
2
9
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
M
o
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
5
,
0
9
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
9
2
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
4
8
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
5
,
5
3
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
1
4
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
0
,
3
9
1
.
8
0

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
1
,
0
3
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
5
4
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
8
7
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
1
,
6
9
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
1
0
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
,
5
8
8
.
5
5

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
3
2
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
1
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
9
2
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
0
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
6
2
0
.
5
9

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
,
6
7
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
9
9
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
8
3
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
,
8
3
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
4
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
3
8
6
.
2
7

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
5
6
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
1
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
7
6
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
3
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
5
3
8
.
9
6

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
,
5
4
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
2
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
,
9
5
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
,
9
8
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
9
7
3
.
0
4

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
1
9
.
8
0

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
7
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
1
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
1
.
1
8

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
7
1
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
1
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
9
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
5
8
7
.
2
5

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
,
4
8
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
,
5
2
9
.
2
3

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
8
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
3
4
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
1
6
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
1
9
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
7
4
.
9
4

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
5
7
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
4
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
5
8
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
6
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
1
5
.
0
2

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
4
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
9
8
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
8
6
.
0
4

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
0
,
7
9
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
3
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
,
7
5
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
9
,
5
7
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
3
,
4
4
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
2
7
.
1
6

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
,
7
2
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
,
4
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
9
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
7
6
6
.
7
3

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
3
0
,
6
7
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
,
0
4
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
0
,
5
8
1
.
2
8
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
8
,
1
4
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
5
,
9
4
7
,
8
8
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
6
,
4
1
0
,
2
5
4
.
2
1



Y
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
2
:
1
8
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
Y
r
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
,
5
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
1
,
5
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
3
,
5
9
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
5
,
5
3
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
1
4
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
0
,
3
9
1
.
8
0

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
,
4
9
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
5
,
2
9
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
3
,
0
8
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
1
,
6
9
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
1
0
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
,
5
8
8
.
5
5

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
,
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
,
2
7
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
,
5
2
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
9
2
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
0
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
6
2
0
.
5
9

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
4
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
8
,
3
0
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
,
8
0
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
,
8
3
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
4
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
3
8
6
.
2
7

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
8
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
1
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
7
6
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
3
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
5
3
8
.
9
6

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
,
3
5
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
,
9
5
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
,
9
8
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
9
7
3
.
0
4

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
1
9
.
8
0

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
2
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
3
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
8
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
1
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
1
.
1
8

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
,
7
9
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
,
5
4
6
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
9
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
5
8
7
.
2
5

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
,
4
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
,
4
8
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
,
5
2
9
.
2
3

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
8
2
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
8
,
2
4
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
7
,
9
0
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
1
6
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
1
9
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
7
4
.
9
4

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
0
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
8
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
5
8
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
6
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
1
5
.
0
2

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
9
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
9
8
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
8
6
.
0
4

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
2
,
0
8
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
,
5
6
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
,
7
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
,
8
3
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
9
9
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
9
,
5
7
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
3
,
4
4
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
2
7
.
1
6

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
7
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
,
7
6
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
,
4
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
9
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
7
6
6
.
7
3

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
,
6
2
6
.
7
8
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
7
,
1
1
1
.
5
0
 
 
1
7
,
3
2
9
,
5
9
6
.
3
2
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
8
,
1
4
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
5
,
9
4
7
,
8
8
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
6
,
4
1
0
,
2
5
4
.
2
1



 
EXPENSE 

REPORT 



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
2
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
9
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
1
2
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
9
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
5
5
.
5
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
9
.
3
5
 
 
5
3
.
0
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
1
.
7
7
 
 
5
6
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
5
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
1
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
1
9
.
8
9
 
 
6
3
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
5
1
 
 
5
6
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
9
8
 
 
6
0
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
9
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
3
7
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
6
4
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
4
3
.
2
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
'
S
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
V
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
F
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
E
0
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
C
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
L
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
J
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
 
O
R
G
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
F
U
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
F
U
N
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
9
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
3
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
9
5
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
9
2
.
2
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
0
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
8
9
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
8
9
5
.
9
9
 
 
5
3
.
3
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
4
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
4
1
.
9
4
 
 
6
2
.
7
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
2
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
1
.
9
6
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
4
.
3
1
 
 
4
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
5
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
4
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
4
2
.
8
9
 
 
8
1
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
0
3
 
 
6
1
.
3
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
9
.
1
3
 
 
5
6
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
3
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
0
1
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
4
5
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
0
1
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
/
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
0
.
0
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
V
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
2
.
8
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
,
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
7
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
5
3
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
3
1
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
4
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
7
7
4
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
4
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
5
2
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
5
6
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
5
6
4
.
7
8
 
 
6
7
.
3
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
6
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
5
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
5
2
.
3
4
 
 
6
6
.
3
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
.
5
0
 
 
6
9
.
6
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
6
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
4
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
4
3
.
7
5
 
 
7
7
.
1
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
4
5
 
 
6
4
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
6
8
.
8
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
2
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
5
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
2
7
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
1
0
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
5
5
9
.
9
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
7
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
3
0
.
1
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
5
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
0
1
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
3
2
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
5
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
,
1
7
8
.
5
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
A
B
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
I
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
 
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
2
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
4
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
2
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
P
R
O
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
3
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
2
 
 
5
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
I
T
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
5
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
1
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
5
1
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
1
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
2

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
1
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
5
1
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
1
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
2
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
R
E
V
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
5
4
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
4
5
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
4
5
3
.
8
3
 
 
6
2
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
6
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
2
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
2
3
.
2
9
 
 
6
4
.
2
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
9
.
3
6
 
 
4
6
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
3
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
6
3
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
.
9
3
 
 
6
4
.
9
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
5
8
 
 
6
5
.
4
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
8
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
8
5
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
,
8
9
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
6
5
1
.
6
3



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
2
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
 
E
N
G
/
P
L
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
O
J
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
4
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
5
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
9
4
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
4
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
3
7

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
6
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
6
0
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
7
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
5
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
6
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
6
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
8
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
2
8
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
,
6
3
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
5
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
,
1
7
8
.
6
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
6
.
6
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
3
7
.
9
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
1
1
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
8
8
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
7
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
4
.
2
8
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
8
7
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
1
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
1
4
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
&
 
J
U
D
G
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
5
.
0
4
 
 
6
4
.
1
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
A
R
E
 
-
 
M
V
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
6
1
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
X
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
8
.
0
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
1
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
-
R
.
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
0
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
2
4
.
7
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
S
E
A
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
N
L
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
3
9
 
 
5
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
9
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
1
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
1
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
6
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
6
4
.
4
0
 
 
4
9
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
7
 
 
 
 
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
8
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
W
E
B
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
9
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
0
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
6
5
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
-
S
I
T
E
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
1
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
4
3
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
3
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
8
9
5
.
6
3
 
 
6
2
.
3
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
C
O
V
I
D
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
9
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
8
1
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
7
1
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
0
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
1
1
0
.
0
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
S
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
0
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
N
E
T
W
O
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
/
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
1
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
2
9



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
2
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
2
,
1
4
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
5
,
7
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
9
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
6
,
4
9
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
9
,
2
6
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
3
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
3
,
9
2
9
.
0
3

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
7
 
 
 
 
R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
8
0
.
8
7

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
1
.
8
3

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
1
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
8
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
5
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
9
.
2
6
 
 
6
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
5
3
 
 
1
1
.
2
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
7
4
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
2
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
7
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
3
7
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
P
R
O
G
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
B
E
A
U
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
2
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
7
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
3
7
.
4
7

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
4
8
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
1
,
1
4
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
3
,
3
5
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
5
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
6
,
8
1
1
.
8
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
4
6
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
1
,
0
2
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
,
9
7
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
,
9
7
7
.
9
4
 
 
5
6
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
8
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
,
0
3
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
,
9
6
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
,
9
6
5
.
6
5
 
 
5
6
.
1
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
5
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
4
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
4
3
.
3
3
 
 
4
5
.
7
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
1
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
7
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
2
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
2
8
.
5
5
 
 
5
4
.
6
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
2
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
2
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
1
4
.
0
2
 
 
5
7
.
0
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
3
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
3
5
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
2
4
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
2
4
4
.
4
4
 
 
6
7
.
9
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
6
.
2
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
8
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
6
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
5
6
.
8
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
1
.
8
7
 
 
5
7
.
2
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
3
2
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
,
9
1
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
9
,
9
1
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
3
,
1
5
6
.
2
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
3
3
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
7
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
7
6
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
2
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
2
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
9
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
0
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
.
6
0
 
 
4
8
.
1
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
0
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
4
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
9
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
0
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
7
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
2
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
2
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
5
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
2
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
2
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
3
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
7
6
.
4
0
 
 
6
2
.
3
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
4
.
2
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
0
.
6
4
 
 
7
3
.
6
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
5
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
7
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
4
7
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
8
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
6
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
9
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
5
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
2
5
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
,
7
2
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
7
1
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
0
1
1
.
5
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
S
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
5
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
6
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
5
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
2
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
C
A
R
D
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
1
.
8
6
 
 
6
3
.
7
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
/
F
I
R
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
9
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
9
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
3
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
0
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
.
7
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
9
1
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
3
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
7
5
.
8
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
8
7
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
,
8
9
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
3
,
5
5
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
3
1
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
,
2
4
3
.
6
8

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
8
7
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
,
8
9
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
3
,
5
5
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
3
1
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
,
2
4
3
.
6
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
3
9
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
3
4
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
5
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
5
4
.
5
7
 
 
5
4
.
5
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
6
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
6
3
.
5
5
 
 
7
6
.
2
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
6
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
4
3
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
4
3
4
.
5
9
 
 
5
2
.
1
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
9
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
5
6
.
8
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
0
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
6
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
2
3
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
2
3
8
.
2
8
 
 
6
3
.
7
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
7
.
6
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
2
0
 
 
5
2
.
1
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
1
1
 
 
5
7
.
7
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
0
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
5
2
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
,
0
8
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
,
2
3
2
.
9
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
8
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
9
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
1
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
6
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
2
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
7
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
7
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
8
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
6
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
5
2
.
4
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
7
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
6
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
1
.
4
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
2
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
8
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
1
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
1
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
7
0
.
3
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
2
5
 
 
1
1
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
5
9
 
 
6
1
.
7
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
6
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
1
0
.
1
5
 
 
4
9
.
4
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
9
 
 
2
2
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
6
3
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
4
2
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
9
8
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
,
3
6
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
,
8
3
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
5
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
3
0
3
.
4
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
O
O
L
S
/
S
M
 
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
7
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
5
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
2
4
.
6
4
 
 
5
0
.
2
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
D
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
2
9
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
3
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
5
5
.
3
3

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
/
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
A
B
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
7
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
7
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
2
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
2
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
&
 
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
-
 
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
0
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
9
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
8
2
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
1
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
1
1
1
.
1
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
H
A
N
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
5
4
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
7
4
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
,
1
0
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
,
6
4
7
.
4
6

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
5
4
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
7
4
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
,
1
0
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
,
6
4
7
.
4
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
8
9
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
4
,
7
4
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
,
2
5
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
,
2
5
7
.
4
4
 
 
5
3
.
2
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
9
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
9
.
2
0
 
 
4
2
.
0
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
1
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
3
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
3
5
.
8
3
 
 
6
8
.
8
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
8
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
,
7
4
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
2
5
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
2
5
5
.
8
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
5
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
4
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
7
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
6
9
.
9
2
 
 
5
3
.
0
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
6
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
8
9
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
4
0
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
4
0
0
.
2
8
 
 
5
9
.
6
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
7
4

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
3
.
5
6
 
 
5
3
.
1
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
0
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
7
.
1
7
 
 
5
5
.
5
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
9
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
5
5
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
,
6
9
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
8
,
8
6
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
8
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
8
,
3
7
5
.
2
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
9
6
 
 
2
3
.
9
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
3
4
.
5
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
2
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
7
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
5
.
7
2
 
 
1
6
.
7
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
P
A
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
1
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
7
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
4
8
.
4
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
9
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
4
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
0
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
4
.
8
3
 
 
5
3
.
1
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
1
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
1
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
4
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
6
4
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
2
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
7
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
6
5
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
6
1
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
8
8
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
7
2
8
.
4
3

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
1
0
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
2
.
7
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
F
O
R
E
N
S
I
C
 
L
A
B
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
D
I
B
R
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
W
E
A
P
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
U
N
I
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
.
6
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
1
9
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
5
5
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
5
9
5
.
3
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
2
1
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
,
5
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
2
,
0
3
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
3
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
5
,
6
9
9
.
0
1

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
2
1
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
,
5
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
2
,
0
3
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
3
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
5
,
6
9
9
.
0
1

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
T
R
A
F
 
L
I
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
8
.
8
6
 
 
5
0
.
6
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
T
 
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
S
T
 
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
1
7
.
2
3
 
 
4
5
.
1
7

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
9
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
0
.
3
8

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
0
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
9
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
3
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
6
0
.
0
1

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
R
 
8
3
5
 
S
I
G
N
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
0
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
9
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
3
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
6
0
.
0
1

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
0
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
9
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
3
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
6
0
.
0
1

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
L
O
A
D
 
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
T
E
A
 
E
N
T
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
D
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
7
 
 
 
 
S
P
A
U
L
D
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
R
E
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
2
3

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
5
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
.
5
6

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
0
.
1
4

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8

2
1
1
.
2
1
1
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
1
9
.
9
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
1
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
0
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
5
.
6
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
0
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
5
.
6
4

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
-
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
B
U
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
3
4
.
4
4

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
4
2
.
8
6

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
2
9
.
0
5

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
7
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1
 
 
3
7
.
6
5

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
7
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
R
E
B
U
I
L
D
 
D
A
Y
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
M
O
L
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
F
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
2
2
4
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
.
2
2
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
3
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
1
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
1
7
.
8
0
 
 
5
5
.
5
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
5
.
3
2
 
 
5
1
.
3
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
5
9
.
7
5

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
3
.
1
0
 
 
6
2
.
6
6

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
2
 
 
5
5
.
5
8

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
9
6
 
 
5
9
.
1
6

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
9
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
0
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
7
3
.
5
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
&
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
V
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
8
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
7
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
1
.
5
7

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
7
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
1
.
5
7

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
E
A
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
U
N
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
O
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
6
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
A
M
E
D
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
6
2
.
5
2

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
2
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
3
5
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
1
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
8
6
.
1
2
 
 
2
2
.
5
7

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
S
T
O
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
S
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
S
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
,
9
7
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
9
7
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
1
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
7
6
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
5
3
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
9
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
3
1
.
8
8

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
1
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
7
6
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
5
3
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
9
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
3
1
.
8
8



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
3
7
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
1
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
7
6
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
5
3
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
9
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
3
1
.
8
8

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
9
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
1
2
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
1
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
1
4
.
5
7
 
 
4
5
.
6
5

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
4
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
2
7
.
8
1
 
 
4
7
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
4
2
.
3
8

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
4
2
.
3
8

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
4
2
.
3
8

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
8
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
5
.
6
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
.
5
1

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
6
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
2
7
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
6
0
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
2
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
5
2
.
1
7

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
3
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
2
3
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
6
9
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
6
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
2
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
4
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
5
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
2
.
7
7
 
 
3
2
.
1
1

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
6
9
.
8
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
1
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
7
6

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
2
5

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
7
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
5
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
2
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
2
1
.
6
9
 
 
7
3
.
1
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
7
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
0
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
9
1
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
,
8
6
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
8
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
,
0
3
1
.
6
7

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
4
.
2
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3
 
 
9
0
.
5
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
3
.
0
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
3
4
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
5
,
4
4
4
,
0
9
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
6
,
2
1
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
8
3
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
3
7
6
.
5
9

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
3
4
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
5
,
4
4
4
,
0
9
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
6
,
2
1
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
8
3
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
3
7
6
.
5
9

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
O
U
T
R
E
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
6
3
 
 
2
8
.
3
8

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
1
8
.
8
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
5
9
.
9
4

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
G
M
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
1
4
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
7
7
.
5
1

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
O
F
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
W
I
D
E
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
-
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
4
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
7
7
.
5
1

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
4
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
7
7
.
5
1

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
1
7
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
8
2
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
3
6

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
4
0
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
1
,
9
5
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
,
6
4
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
,
6
4
3
.
0
2
 
 
4
8
.
3
3

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
2
5
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
4
2
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
6
,
2
8
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
6
,
2
8
1
.
5
3
 
 
5
3
.
5
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
2
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
6
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
1
,
3
7
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
0
,
9
2
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
0
,
9
2
4
.
5
5

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
,
5
5
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
7
5
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
1
4
7
.
5
5

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
,
5
5
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
7
5
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
1
4
7
.
5
5

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
3

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
0
3

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
U
A
R
D
R
A
I
L
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
/
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
R
E
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
9
4

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
/
S
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
6
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
3
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
6
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
6
.
0
8
 
 
1
9
.
0
8

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
5
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
6
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
2
.
0
8

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
S
E
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
U
S
 
P
A
D
-
V
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
O
N
E
Y
L
E
A
F
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
(
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
6
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
4
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
4
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
,
5
8
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
5
8
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
9
0
 
 
5
8
.
3
4

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
4
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
4
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
,
5
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
,
5
0
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
0
1
0
.
9
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
P
L
A
T
 
E
N
G
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
4
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
5
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
7
Y
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
A
M
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 
C
R
O
S
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
,
3
6
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
5
7
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
8
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
4
.
8
3

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
2
.
7
8

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
(
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
(
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
P
H
 
4
 
T
I
D
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
6
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
2
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
2
2
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
5
9
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
5
,
1
3
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
7
,
0
9
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
0
3
8
.
7
3

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
0
3
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
8
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
,
4
0
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
6
,
7
6
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
,
6
4
1
.
7
1

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
0
3
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
8
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
,
4
0
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
6
,
7
6
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
,
6
4
1
.
7
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
2
0
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
2
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
4
1
.
4
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
P
L
A
Y
G
R
N
D
/
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
1
6
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
2
8
9
.
0
8

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
1
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
E
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
T
U
R
N
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
5
0
.
0
7

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
3
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
3



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
6
:
1
3
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
C
R
U
I
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
C
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
8
7
.
8
5

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
1
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
1
2
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
1
3

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
P
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
9
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
0
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
0
0
.
4
2
 
 
8
8
.
4
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
2
5
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
2
2
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
2
5
1
.
6
1

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
4
4
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
6
7
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
3
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
,
5
4
0
.
6
9

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
4
4
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
6
7
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
3
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
,
5
4
0
.
6
9

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
8
0
3
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
8
0
4
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
9
9
9
.
5
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
7
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
5
,
0
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
1
6
,
7
9
2
,
2
6
1
.
1
4
 
 
1
7
,
0
7
9
,
2
2
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
1
,
2
6
1
.
6
5
 
 
1
3
,
1
1
7
,
9
6
6
.
2
1



 
REVENUE 

REPORT 





M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
6
3
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
1
,
3
8
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
8
,
6
1
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
3
7

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
E
L
 
/
 
M
O
T
E
L
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
9
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
,
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
8
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
2
0
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
7
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
7

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
4
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
0
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
T
 
R
E
V
 
(
C
O
U
N
T
Y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
7
9
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
2
1
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
7
8
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
7
2
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
W
E
D
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
7
0
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
0
1
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
V
E
N
I
E
N
C
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
U
S
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
2
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
6
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
-
8
9
.
3
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
9
0
.
9
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
-
1
3
8
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
6
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
6
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
9
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
4
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
9
2
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
1
,
5
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
4
,
2
8
4
.
3
8

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
9
2
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
1
,
5
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
4
,
2
8
4
.
3
8

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
/
S
E
T
T
L
E
 
-
 
C
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
,
3
2
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
,
6
7
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
8
3
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
4

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
7
0
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
T
H
I
R
D
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
9
7
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
8
5
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
1
4
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
/
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
3
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
2
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
1
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
9
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
E
R
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
/
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
C
 
T
A
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
2
5
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
4
2
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
6
,
2
8
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
5



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
5
4
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
5
,
2
9
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
,
1
5
6
.
3
6

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
5
4
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
5
,
2
9
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
,
1
5
6
.
3
6

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
8
3
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
,
9
3
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
8
2
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
2
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
9
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
R
A
 
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
5

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
4

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
1
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
,
2
7
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
,
3
2
0
.
7
8

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
1
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
,
2
7
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
,
3
2
0
.
7
8

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
,
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
V
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
8
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
2
9
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
,
7
0
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
0
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
9
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
S
T
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
E
E
 
D
R
U
G
/
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
E
T
 
V
E
S
T
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
5

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
U
I
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
0
4
.
5
3
 
 
-
3
6
0
.
9
1

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
T
I
C
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
8
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
7
1
5
.
0
6
 
 
-
5
5
5
.
1
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
8
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
7
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
1
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
T
R
N
G
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
H
 
D
R
U
G
 
U
S
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
S
 
I
D
E
P
/
S
T
E
P
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
H
E
 
F
I
R
E
/
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
4
0
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
1
,
9
5
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
,
6
4
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
3
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
9

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
9
9
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
8
,
3
0
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
6
,
2
6
5
.
0
6



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
9
9
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
8
,
3
0
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
6
,
2
6
5
.
0
6

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
G
A
S
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
5
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
0
5
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
7

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
V
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
7
7

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
1
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
3
6
3
.
6
8

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
1
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
3
6
3
.
6
8

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
2
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
3
5
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
4
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
8

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
2
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
,
3
5
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
6
4
0
.
3
0

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
2
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
,
3
5
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
6
4
0
.
3
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5

*
*
 
2
1
1
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
9
4
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
1

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
9
2
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
9
2
.
4
8

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
Z
O
N
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
9

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
2

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

2
1
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
-
7
2
.
8
9

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
1
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
F
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
-
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
H
I
O
 
D
E
P
T
.
 
O
F
 
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
4
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
S
 
O
F
 
C
R
I
M
E
 
A
C
T
 
(
V
O
C
A
)
 
G
R
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
2
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
7
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
9

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
A
C
T
(
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
7

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
1
3
.
8
0

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
1
3
.
8
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
E
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
H
B
 
4
8
1
/
6
1
4
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
6
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
,
0
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
5
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
8
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
6
9
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
3
0
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
5

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
4

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
8
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
8
,
2
4
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
,
0
6
7
.
5
2

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
8
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
8
,
2
4
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
,
0
6
7
.
5
2

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
/
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
F
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
T
.
I
.
F
.
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
8

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
2
,
0
8
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
7
,
9
1
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
4

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
2
,
0
8
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
2
1
9
.
4
2

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
4
6
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
2
,
0
8
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
2
1
9
.
4
2

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
0
6

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
B
U
R
I
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
3
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
L
O
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
4
2
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
8
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
2
5
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
9

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
1
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
7
5
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
4
9
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
7
9

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
G
A
 
W
P
A
F
B
 
E
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
3
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
,
8
3
7
.
0
6
 
 
-
1
,
2
0
4
,
8
4
7
.
0
6

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
3
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
,
8
3
7
.
0
6
 
 
-
1
,
2
0
4
,
8
4
7
.
0
6

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
9

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
,
8
4
7
.
6
2



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
6
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
5
4
:
2
5
 
 
0
6
 
J
u
l
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
,
8
4
7
.
6
2

8
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
A
R
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
7
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
,
0
4
8
.
2
1
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
7
,
1
1
1
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
,
9
3
5
,
7
5
2
.
5
0



 
INCOME TAX 

CHARTS 









 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

CALENDAR 





2022 City Council Calendar 

 

 

• WBI Introductions 

• OPWC Curb Assessments (Kathy) 

• Stormwater Utility Fee Update 

• Health and Safety Commission 

 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 

• Ordinance: 4835 Airway – Heavy Overlay District (Nia) 1st Reading 

• Resolution: OPWC Spinning Road Phase I (Kathy) 

• Resolution: OPWC Applications Spinning Road Phase II (Kathy) 

• Resolution: Urban Paving Program (Kathy) 

• Resolution: Public Works Surplus (Kathy) 

• Resolution: Harshman Wall Repair – Phase I (Kathy) 

• Resolution: Clerk’s Wages 

• Resolution: WBI Support 
 

July 7, 2022 – Items Due June 29 
 

•  
 

July 14, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

•  
 

July 21 2022 – Items Due July 13 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 

• Ordinance: Street Lighting Assessment (Chris) (1st reading) 

• Ordinance: Fire Code Changes (Dan) (1st reading) 

• Ordinance: Fire-Damaged Structures Chapter, repeal and replace (Katie) (1st reading) 

• Ordinance: Electric Aggregation (1st reading) 

• Ordinance: Gas Aggregation (1st reading) 

• Ordinance: Supplemental Appropriation (Tom) (1st reading) 

• Resolution: Olentangy Bridge Easement (Kathy) 
 
 
 

June 9, 2022 – WORK SESSION 

June 16, 2022 – Items Due June 8 



2022 City Council Calendar 

 

August 4, 2022 – Items Due July 27 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 

• Fire Department Swear-Ins: FF Kanak Jones, FF Phoenix Robinson, FF Evan Berger, FF John 
Booth, FF Isaac Hivner, FF Derek Fourman, LT Jason Evans, BC Brian Taylor 

• Ordinance: Street Lighting Assessment (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

• Ordinance: Fire Code Changes (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

• Ordinance: Fire-Damaged Structures Chapter, repeal and replace (2nd reading, public hearing, 
adoption) 

• Ordinance: Electric Aggregation (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) - emergency 

• Ordinance: Gas Aggregation (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) - emergency 

• Ordinance: Floodplain Text Amendment Update (1st Reading) 

• Resolution: Road Salt Bid (Kathy) 
 

August 11, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• STP Application: Woodman Phase 4 (Kathy) 

• HSIP Application: Harshman – Valley to Beatrice (Kathy) 

• Crosswalk Design Standard – Choice One Presentation (Kathy) 

• Health and Safety Commission 

• Tom Cloud Park (Josh) 
 
 

August 18, 2022 – Items Due August 10 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 

• Ordinance: Fire Code Changes (Dan) (1st reading) 

• Ordinance: Floodplain Text Amendment Update (2nd Reading) 

• Resolution: Grass Assessments  

• Resolution: Nuisance Violations Assessments 

• Resolution: Tom Cloud Park (Josh) 
 

September 1, 2022 – Items Due August 24 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 

• Presentation: Skye Roberts- Victim Advocate Services 

• Ordinance: Assessments (grass, etc.) (2nd reading) 
 

September 8, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• State Representatives? 

• TID Update: Woodman Phase 4 (Kathy) 



2022 City Council Calendar 

 
 

September 15, 2022 – Items Due September 7 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 
 

October 6, 2022 – Items Due September 28 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
 

October 13, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 
 

October 20, 2022 – Items Due October 12 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 

• Resolution: Accepting Amounts and Rates as determined by the Budget Commission (Tom) 
 

 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 

• Ordinance: Codification of Ordinances (1st reading) (Katie) 

• Resolution: VOCA Grant (Skye) 

• Resolution: Advance Payment of Taxes (Tom) 
 

November 10, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 
 

November 17, 2022 – Items Due November 9 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 

• Ordinance: Codification of Ordinances (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

• Resolution: Annual Public Defender Contract (Katie) 
 

December 1, 2022 – Items Due November 23 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 

• Ordinance: Budget 2023 (1st reading) (Josh) 

• Resolution: Mad River Lions Club “Project Share” (Katie) 
 

November 3, 2022 – Items Due October 26 



2022 City Council Calendar 

 

December 8, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 
 

December 15, 2022 – Items Due December 7 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 

• Ordinance: Budget 2023 (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 
 
 



 
 

LEGISLATION 





 
 

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 

TO:  Riverside City Council 

 

FROM: Chris Lohr, Assistant City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 22-O-798 - An Ordinance Determining to Proceed with the 

Improvement of Certain Streets Between Certain Termini in the City of Riverside, Ohio, by 

Lighting the Same with Electricity. 

 

EXPLANATION 

The City incurs costs for the ongoing operation of street lighting throughout the jurisdiction. To 

defray these expenses, the City assesses the cost of street light operation to those parcels 

benefiting from the service. Assessing these costs requires the passage of this ordinance.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The assessment will offset $117,066.45of lighting costs in the 2023 fiscal year.  

  

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

N/A  

 

EXHIBITS 

Exhibit A: Street Lighting Districts 

 





 
                    

                    22-O-798 

AN ORDINANCE DETERMINING TO PROCEED WITH THE IMPROVEMENT 
OF CERTAIN STREETS BETWEEN CERTAIN TERMINI IN THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, OHIO, BY LIGHTING THE SAME WITH ELECTRICITY. 

WHEREAS, it has been determined to proceed with the improvement in the City 
of Riverside of the streets designated, between certain termini set forth in Resolution No. 
22-R-2774; and 

WHEREAS, the said improvement shall be made in accordance with the 
provisions of Resolution No. 22-R-2774, adopted June 2, 2022, and with the plans, 
specifications, estimate of cost and profiles heretofore approved and now on file in the 
office of the Director of Finance by lighting said streets with electricity for a period from 
January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2023. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: The Council herby finds and determines that no claims for damages 
resulting from said improvement have been filed. 

Section 2: That portion of the cost provided in that above-mentioned 
Resolution of Necessity to be assessed shall be assessed in 
accordance with Exhibit “A” attached hereto on the lots and lands 
described therein.   

Section 3: That the estimated assessments heretofore prepared and filed in the 
office of the Director of Finance be and the same are hereby 
adopted. 

Section 4: The Clerk of Council is hereby directed to deliver a certified copy 
of this Ordinance to the Finance Director who will deliver a 
certified copy to the County Auditor within thirty days after its 
passage. 

Section 5: That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this 
Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance 
were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that 
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, 
in compliance with all legal requirements including Section 121.22 
of the Ohio Revised Code.  

             
PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           
 



 
                    

                    22-O-798 

APPROVED: 
    

 
_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-798 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



22-O-798
Exhibit A: Street Lighting Districts

District #of Parcels
Total 
Assessments Lighting Cost Per Parcel

5% 
County 
Fee

Total Assessment 
per Parcel

Aerial 89 $1,480.11 $16.63 $0.83 $17.46
Balsam 89 $2,651.17 $29.79 $1.49 $31.28
Barrett 8 $240.84 $30.11 $1.51 $31.61
Bayside 439 $12,828.16 $29.22 $1.46 $30.68
Beverly Gardens 337 $6,130.14 $18.19 $0.91 $19.10
Bonnieview 26 $873.65 $33.60 $1.68 $35.28
Brantwood* 89 $2,808.29 Seperate Sheet
Chesterfield 75 $1,762.71 $23.50 $1.18 $24.68
Danforth 247 $8,022.44 $32.48 $1.62 $34.10
Deerland 108 $1,762.71 $16.32 $0.82 $17.14
Delhi 61 $1,381.45 $22.65 $1.13 $23.78
Denny Lane 14 $542.37 $38.74 $1.94 $40.68
Eastland 217 $3,659.95 $16.87 $0.84 $17.71
Eastman 21 $210.50 $10.02 $0.50 $10.53
Ellington 93 $2,301.08 $24.74 $1.24 $25.98
Fairpark 26 $273.30 $10.51 $0.53 $11.04
Feldman 8 $105.25 $13.16 $0.66 $13.81
Floral Park 304 $5,447.58 $17.92 $0.90 $18.82
Harlou 12 $315.76 $26.31 $1.32 $27.63
Lane Gardens 25 $761.81 $30.47 $1.52 $32.00
Leising 34 $1,189.99 $35.00 $1.75 $36.75
Longview 35 $820.14 $23.43 $1.17 $24.60
Lynnhaven 85 $2,410.33 $28.36 $1.42 $29.77
Meyer 24 $542.37 $22.60 $1.13 $23.73
Penn 407 $8,447.80 $20.76 $1.04 $21.79
Prince Albert 856 $12,059.53 $14.09 $0.70 $14.79
Rausch 20 $532.85 $26.64 $1.33 $27.97
Sanford 116 $2,259.92 $19.48 $0.97 $20.46
Sheller 12 $210.50 $17.54 $0.88 $18.42
Sheller East 34 $736.76 $21.67 $1.08 $22.75
Silverberry 25 $663.15 $26.53 $1.33 $27.85
Spinning Hills 200 $2,433.97 $12.17 $0.61 $12.78
Spinning Road 21 $725.83 $34.56 $1.73 $36.29
Tall Oaks 29 $949.15 $32.73 $1.64 $34.37
Teaberry 128 $3,295.50 $25.75 $1.29 $27.03
Torlage 24 $864.71 $36.03 $1.80 $37.83
Valentine 88 $2,506.06 $28.48 $1.42 $29.90
Valley View* 109 $7,254.74 Seperate Sheet
Wagon Wheel 187 $5,272.24 $28.19 $1.41 $29.60
Warrendale 9 $235.55 $26.17 $1.31 $27.48
Woodman 39 $820.14 $21.03 $1.05 $22.08
General District* 231 $9,275.94 Seperate Sheet

Lighting Costs $117,066.45
Costs Plus County Fee $122,919.77



Exhibit A: Brantwood District

Parcel ID Address Frontage  Assessment
5% County 
Fee

Total 
Assessment

I39 00520 0035 500 Reading Road 194.17 $82.72 $4.14 $86.86
I39 00520 0036 502 Reading Road 53.37 $22.74 $1.14 $23.88
I39 00520 0037 504 Reading Road 50.56 $21.54 $1.08 $22.62
I39 00520 0038 506 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0039 508 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0040 510 Reading Road 58.33 $24.85 $1.24 $26.10
I39 00520 0041 512 Reading Road 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0042 514 Reading Road 68.28 $29.09 $1.45 $30.55
I39 00520 0043 516 Reading Road 68.28 $29.09 $1.45 $30.55
I39 00520 0044 518 Reading Road 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0045 520 Reading Road 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0046 522 Reading Road 55.21 $23.52 $1.18 $24.70
I39 00520 0047 524 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0048 526 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0049 Reading Road 81.16 $34.58 $1.73 $36.31
I39 00520 0050 530 Reading Road 87.29 $37.19 $1.86 $39.05
I39 00520 0051 532 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0052 534 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0053 536 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0054 539 Reading Road 73.55 $31.33 $1.57 $32.91
I39 00520 0055 537 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0056 535 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0057 533 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0058 531 Reading Road 54.53 $23.23 $1.16 $24.40
I39 00520 0059 2401 Brantwood Boulevard 179.45 $76.45 $3.82 $80.28
I39 00520 0060 2403 Brantwood Boulevard 95.26 $40.58 $2.03 $42.62
I39 00520 0061 526 Recess Drive 198.15 $84.42 $4.22 $88.64
I39 00520 0062 528 Recess Drive 60.31 $25.69 $1.28 $26.98
I39 00520 0063 530 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0064 532 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0065 534 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0066 536 Recess Drive 59.64 $25.41 $1.27 $26.68
I39 00520 0067 538 Recess Drive 58.56 $24.95 $1.25 $26.20
I39 00520 0068 539 Recess Drive 56.77 $24.19 $1.21 $25.40
I39 00520 0069 537 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0070 535 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0071 533 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0072 531 Recess Drive 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0073 529 Recess Drive 58.03 $24.72 $1.24 $25.96
I39 00520 0074 527 Recess Drive 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0075 525 Recess Drive 167.03 $71.16 $3.56 $74.72
I39 00520 0076 505 Reading Road 114.89 $48.95 $2.45 $51.40
I39 00520 0077 507 Reading Road 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0078 509 Reading Road 79.81 $34.00 $1.70 $35.71
I39 00520 0079 511 Reading Road 116.24 $49.52 $2.48 $52.00
I39 00520 0080 513 Reading Road 116.24 $49.52 $2.48 $52.00
I39 00520 0081 515 Reading Road 213.62 $91.01 $4.55 $95.56
I39 00520 0082 2402 Brantwood Boulevard 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0083 2404 Brantwood Boulevard 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0084 2406 Brantwood Boulevard 99.83 $42.53 $2.13 $44.66
I39 00520 0085 2502 Brantwood Boulevard 93.27 $39.73 $1.99 $41.73
I39 00520 0086 2504 Brantwood Boulevard 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0087 2506 Brantwood Boulevard 227.2 $96.79 $4.84 $101.64



Exhibit A: Brantwood District

I39 00520 0088 Brantwood 131 $55.81 $2.79 $58.60
I39 00520 0089 Reading Road 49.85 $21.24 $1.06 $22.30
I39 00520 0095 542 Recess Dr 59.88 $25.51 $1.28 $26.79
I39 00520 0096 544 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0097 546 RECESS DR 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0098 548 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0099 550 Recess Dr 73.63 $31.37 $1.57 $32.94
I39 00520 0100 3402 Carol Marie Ln 187.65 $79.94 $4.00 $83.94
I39 00520 0101 3404 Carol Marie Ln 48.88 $20.82 $1.04 $21.87
I39 00520 0102 3406 Carol Marie Ln 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0103 3408 Carol Marie Ln 57 $24.28 $1.21 $25.50
I39 00520 0104 3410 Carol Marie Ln 85.92 $36.60 $1.83 $38.44
I39 00520 0105 3411 Carol Marie Ln 65.55 $27.93 $1.40 $29.33
I39 00520 0106 3409 Carol Marie Ln 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0107 3407 Carol Marie Ln 53.87 $22.95 $1.15 $24.10
I39 00520 0108 3405 Carol Marie Ln 67.11 $28.59 $1.43 $30.02
I39 00520 0109 3403 Carol Marie Ln 77.65 $33.08 $1.65 $34.74
I39 00520 0110 3401 Carol Marie Ln 210.02 $89.47 $4.47 $93.95
I39 00520 0111 562 Recess Dr 44.55 $18.98 $0.95 $19.93
I39 00520 0112 564 Recess Dr 38.98 $16.61 $0.83 $17.44
I39 00520 0113 567 Recess Dr 38.98 $16.61 $0.83 $17.44
I39 00520 0114 565 Recess Dr 38.98 $16.61 $0.83 $17.44
I39 00520 0115 563 Recess Dr 60.55 $25.80 $1.29 $27.09
I39 00520 0116 561 Recess Dr 60.69 $25.86 $1.29 $27.15
I39 00520 0117 559 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0118 557 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0119 555 Recess Dr 57.17 $24.36 $1.22 $25.58
I39 00520 0120 553 Recess Dr 58.86 $25.08 $1.25 $26.33
I39 00520 0121 551 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0122 549 Recess Dr 58.64 $24.98 $1.25 $26.24
I39 00520 0123 547 Recess Dr 67.02 $28.55 $1.43 $29.98
I39 00520 0124 545 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0125 543 Recess Dr 67.02 $28.55 $1.43 $29.98
I39 00520 0126 541 Recess Dr 60 $25.56 $1.28 $26.84
I39 00520 0127 HOA Property 64.75 $27.58 $1.38 $28.97

Total Frontage 6726.45 Total Assessment $3,009.16
Street Lighting Cost $2,865.60
Minus City Share $2,808.29
Per Foot Cost 0.4260



Exhibit A: General District

Parcel ID Address Street Frontage Assessment
5% County 
Fee

Total 
Assessment

I39 00114 0046 4912 Airway 1173 $315.47 $15.77 $331.25
I39 00202 0019 3591 Valley 192 $51.67 $2.58 $54.26
I39 00202 0020 3535 Valley 543 $145.91 $7.30 $153.21
I39 00202 0022 3505 Valley 635 $170.85 $8.54 $179.39
I39 00202 0024 3431 Valley 25 $6.72 $0.34 $7.06
I39 00202 0025 3425 Valley 193 $51.91 $2.60 $54.51
I39 00202 0027 3405 Valley 64 $17.21 $0.86 $18.08
I39 00202 0029 3448 Valley 304 $81.76 $4.09 $85.86
I39 00203 0019 3283 Valley 160 $43.03 $2.15 $45.19
I39 00203 0020 3225 Valley 466 $125.30 $6.26 $131.57
I39 00203 0024 3201 Valley 219 $58.80 $2.94 $61.74
I39 00203 0025 1900 Harshman 924 $248.51 $12.43 $260.94
I39 00203 0027 3318 Valley 1230 $330.72 $16.54 $347.26
I39 00203 0034 1791 Harshman 200 $53.79 $2.69 $56.48
I39 00203 0039 2714 Valley 696 $187.26 $9.36 $196.63
I39 00203 0046 2801 Valley 886 $238.30 $11.91 $250.22
I39 00203 0051 3049 Valley 40 $10.76 $0.54 $11.30
I39 00203 0052 3053 Valley 81 $21.65 $1.08 $22.74
I39 00203 0053 Valley 100 $26.89 $1.34 $28.24
I39 00203 0072 2700 Valley 506 $136.02 $6.80 $142.83
I39 00203 0077 3081 Valley 125 $33.62 $1.68 $35.30
I39 00203 0078 3081 Valley 106 $28.63 $1.43 $30.07
I39 00203 0080 1991 Harshman 284 $76.48 $3.82 $80.31
I39 00204 0001 2661 Harshman 548 $147.31 $7.37 $154.68
I39 00204 0002 Harshman 237 $63.61 $3.18 $66.79
I39 00204 0004 2405 Harshman 210 $56.48 $2.82 $59.31
I39 00204 0005 2333 Harshman 277 $74.48 $3.72 $78.21
I39 00204 0012 2231 Harshman 326 $87.67 $4.38 $92.06
I39 00204 0014 2221 Harshman 331 $89.02 $4.45 $93.48
I39 00204 0016 2336 Harshman 180 $48.41 $2.42 $50.84
I39 00204 0017 2320 Harshman 420 $112.84 $5.64 $118.49
I39 00204 0018 2404 Harshman 192 $51.64 $2.58 $54.22
I39 00204 0019 2410 Harshman 100 $26.89 $1.34 $28.24
I39 00204 0020 2418 Harshman 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39 00204 0021 2424 Harshman 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39 00204 0022 Harshman 66 $17.75 $0.89 $18.64
I39 00204 0025 2512 Harshman 76 $20.31 $1.02 $21.33
I39 00204 0026 2520 Harshman 127 $34.02 $1.70 $35.73
I39 00204 0027 2600 Harshman 127 $34.02 $1.70 $35.73
I39 00204 0030 2500 Harshman 34 $9.14 $0.46 $9.61
I39 00204 0043 Harshman 303 $81.48 $4.07 $85.56
I39 00401 0001 3500 Valley 275 $73.99 $3.70 $77.69
I39 00401 0003 3560 Valley 390 $104.91 $5.25 $110.16
I39 00408 0001 4151 Amston off Harshman 506 $136.10 $6.80 $142.91
I39 00413 0001 3131 Harshman 73 $19.69 $0.98 $20.68
I39 00417 0002 Trade Center Cir 145 $39.00 $1.95 $40.95
I39 00417 0004 Trade Center Cir 99 $26.66 $1.33 $28.00
I39 00505 0001 3001 Old Troy 35 $9.28 $0.46 $9.75
I39 00505 0002 2907 Old Troy 240 $64.44 $3.22 $67.67
I39 00505 0015 2819 Old Troy 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00505 0019 2815 Old Troy 52 $14.01 $0.70 $14.72
I39 00506 0010 3011 Troy 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00506 0011 3009 Old Troy 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71



Exhibit A: General District

I39 00507 0039 3006 Old Troy 98 $26.30 $1.32 $27.62
I39 00508 0024 3303 Old Troy 93 $25.03 $1.25 $26.28
I39 00509 0001 3675 Old Troy 503 $135.39 $6.77 $142.16
I39 00509 0009 3403 Old Troy 465 $125.18 $6.26 $131.44
I39 00509 0010 3315 Old Troy 108 $29.08 $1.45 $30.54
I39 00509 0014 3309 Old Troy 20 $5.38 $0.27 $5.65
I39 00511 0001 3318 Old Troy 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00511 0003 3403 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39 00511 0025 3410 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39 00511 0029 3308 Old Troy 133 $35.77 $1.79 $37.56
I39 00520 0018 3730 Old Troy 300 $80.68 $4.03 $84.72
I39 00520 0019 3600 Old Troy 175 $47.07 $2.35 $49.42
I39 00520 0026 Old Troy 210 $56.55 $2.83 $59.38
I39 00702 0001 2701 Valley 216 $57.96 $2.90 $60.86
I39 00702 0024 98 Hypathia 151 $40.70 $2.04 $42.74
I39 00710 0059 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00711 0011 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00711 0012 2307 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00711 0013 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00716 0002 2623 Valley 40 $10.76 $0.54 $11.30
I39 00716 0003 2623 Valley 40 $10.76 $0.54 $11.30
I39 00716 0004 Valley 40 $10.76 $0.54 $11.30
I39 00717 0064 2600 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00717 0065 2604 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00717 0067 2612 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00717 0068 2616 Valley 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39 00717 0069 2620 Valley 118 $31.84 $1.59 $33.44
I39 00801 0005 Old Troy 923 $248.24 $12.41 $260.65
I39 00803 0027 Old Troy 124 $33.44 $1.67 $35.12
I39 00804 0001 4052 Old Troy 164 $44.21 $2.21 $46.43
I39 00805 0001 4109 Schwinn 179 $48.01 $2.40 $50.42
I39 00811 0001 4542 Kalida 281 $75.57 $3.78 $79.35
I39 00811 0002 4542 Kalida 197 $53.10 $2.65 $55.76
I39 00812 0001 Old Troy 274 $73.77 $3.69 $77.47
I39 00914 0048 5663 Burkhardt 60 $16.14 $0.81 $16.95
I39 00918 0009 4939 Burkhardt 194 $52.11 $2.61 $54.72
I39 00918 0010 499 Woodman 280 $75.30 $3.77 $79.08
I39 00919 0008 501 Woodman 63 $17.04 $0.85 $17.90
I39 01002 0048 4422 Airway 48 $12.87 $0.64 $13.52
I39 01208 0001 5580 Burkhardt 205 $55.13 $2.76 $57.90
I39 01208 0002 5514 Burkhardt 25 $6.72 $0.34 $7.06
I39 01208 0003 Burkhardt 150 $40.32 $2.02 $42.34
I39 01208 0004 5636 Burkhardt 60 $16.14 $0.81 $16.95
I39 01208 0005 5616 Burkhardt 115 $30.93 $1.55 $32.48
I39 01209 0025 766 Spinning 84 $22.56 $1.13 $23.69
I39 01209 0026 784 Spinning 9 $2.39 $0.12 $2.52
I39 01209 0027 804 Spinning 84 $22.56 $1.13 $23.69
I39 01212 0001 836 Spinning 84 $22.56 $1.13 $23.69
I39 01212 0002 848 Spinning 84 $22.56 $1.13 $23.69
I39 01212 0003 860 Spinning 84 $22.56 $1.13 $23.69
I39 01212 0004 872 Spinning 82 $22.05 $1.10 $23.16
I39 01214 0001 5662 Burkhardt 105 $28.24 $1.41 $29.66
I39100505 0028 2735 Old Troy 250 $67.16 $3.36 $70.52
I39100505 0029 2717 Old Troy 130 $34.96 $1.75 $36.72
I39100505 0035 2621 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12



Exhibit A: General District

I39100505 0036 2615 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100505 0037 2611 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100505 0038 2607 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100505 0039 2607 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100505 0040 2607 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100505 0041 2555 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100505 0042 2507 Old Troy 100 $26.89 $1.34 $28.24
I39100505 0043 2503 Old Troy 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39100701 0014 2300 Valley 792 $212.94 $10.65 $223.59
I39100701 0016 2300 Valley 81 $21.78 $1.09 $22.88
I39101401 0003 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101401 0005 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101401 0006 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101401 0007 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101401 0008 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101405 0002 1217 Obie 105 $28.31 $1.42 $29.73
I39101405 0003 4346 Sheller 210 $56.37 $2.82 $59.19
I39101405 0004 Sheller 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39101405 0008 4332 Sheller 72 $19.23 $0.96 $20.20
I39101405 0010 4330 Sheller 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39101406 0002 4349 Sheller 47 $12.64 $0.63 $13.28
I39101406 0006 4329 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101406 0007 4327 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101406 0008 4325 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101406 0009 4321 Sheller 46 $12.37 $0.62 $13.00
I39101407 0009 4415 Sheller 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39101407 0011 4407 Sheller 45 $12.10 $0.61 $12.71
I39101407 0012 4405 Sheller 49 $13.18 $0.66 $13.84
I39101407 0013 4403 Sheller 49 $13.18 $0.66 $13.84
I39101407 0080 Sheller 25 $6.72 $0.34 $7.06
I39101408 0011 1125 Mayapple 44 $11.83 $0.59 $12.43
I39101408 0012 1125 Mayapple 43 $11.56 $0.58 $12.15
I39101408 0013 Mayapple 43 $11.56 $0.58 $12.15
I39101408 0014 Mayapple 43 $11.56 $0.58 $12.15
I39101408 0015 1105 Mayapple 43 $11.56 $0.58 $12.15
I39101408 0016 1105 Mayapple 44 $11.83 $0.59 $12.43
I39101408 0017 1105 Mayapple 44 $11.83 $0.59 $12.43
I39101408 0018 1105 Mayapple 44 $11.83 $0.59 $12.43
I39101408 0035 1102 Mayapple 23 $6.13 $0.31 $6.44
I39101409 0008 1304 Ames 43 $11.63 $0.58 $12.22
I39101409 0013 1208 Ames 86 $23.03 $1.15 $24.19
I39101409 0014 1210 Ames 66 $17.65 $0.88 $18.54
I39101409 0015 1206 Ames 131 $35.30 $1.76 $37.07
I39101409 0019 4424 Sheller 250 $67.24 $3.36 $70.60
I39101409 0022 1207 Ames 88 $23.53 $1.18 $24.71
I39101409 0023 1207 Ames 60 $16.14 $0.81 $16.95
I39101409 0036 4404 Sheller 109 $29.18 $1.46 $30.64
I39101409 0038 1205 Ames 87 $23.33 $1.17 $24.50
I39101410 0058 1380 Obie 76 $20.49 $1.02 $21.52
I39101411 0036 1231 Mayapple 31 $8.40 $0.42 $8.83
I39101411 0037 1235 Mayapple 40 $10.76 $0.54 $11.30
I39101411 0039 1237 Mayapple 50 $13.45 $0.67 $14.12
I39101411 0040 1301 Mayapple 91 $24.54 $1.23 $25.77
I39101412 0001 Penn 525 $141.06 $7.05 $148.12



Exhibit A: General District

I39101501 0007 4419 Linden 197 $53.11 $2.66 $55.77
I39101501 0010 4317 Linden 293 $78.79 $3.94 $82.74
I39101502 0005 4318 Linden 151 $40.56 $2.03 $42.59
I39101502 0032 4215 Linden 81 $21.73 $1.09 $22.82
I39101502 0065 4251 Linden 155 $41.67 $2.08 $43.76
I39101502 0068 Rausch 29 $7.74 $0.39 $8.13
I39101503 0002 4433 Linden 1024 $275.28 $13.76 $289.05
I39101503 0005 4515 Linden 500 $134.47 $6.72 $141.20
I39101503 0007 Spinning-Dayton Xenia Pk 173 $46.54 $2.33 $48.88
I39101601 0007 4001 Linden 103 $27.83 $1.39 $29.23
I39101602 0001 4032 Linden 361 $97.02 $4.85 $101.88
I39101602 0009 Linden 263 $70.72 $3.54 $74.27
I39401503 0008 4524 Linden 881 $236.83 $11.84 $248.67
I39401503 0015 4420 Linden 142 $38.11 $1.91 $40.02
I39401505 0005 4601 Linden 182 $48.89 $2.44 $51.34
I39401505 0016 4640 Linden 377 $101.49 $5.07 $106.57
I39401505 0017 1371 Spaulding 116 $31.26 $1.56 $32.82
I39401505 0024 4700 Linden 215 $57.71 $2.89 $60.60
I39401505 0028 1390 Spaulding 359 $96.68 $4.83 $101.51
I39401505 0032 4740 Linden 633 $170.26 $8.51 $178.78
I39401505 0042 Spaulding Rd 117 $31.56 $1.58 $33.14
I39401506 0007 4917 Linden 241 $64.88 $3.24 $68.13
I39401506 0008 5031 Linden 277 $74.42 $3.72 $78.14
I39401506 0035 24 Tulip Ln 109 $29.32 $1.47 $30.79
I39401506 0036 14 Tulip Ln 105 $28.22 $1.41 $29.63
I39401506 0037 5010 Linden 162 $43.54 $2.18 $45.72
I39401506 0038 5030 Linden 130 $34.90 $1.74 $36.65
I39451320 0004 Linden 173 $46.41 $2.32 $48.73

Total Frontage 34490 Total Assessment $9,740.60
Street Lighting Cost $9,465.24
Minus City Share $9,275.94
Per Foot Cost 0.2689



Exhibit A: Valley View

Parcel ID Address Street Frontage Assessment
5% County 
Fee

Total 
Assessment

I39 00814 0001 2012 MATT 55 $56.61 $2.83 $59.44
I39 00814 0002 2016 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0003 2020 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0004 2024 MATT 66 $67.93 $3.40 $71.33
I39 00814 0005 2026 MATT 43 $44.26 $2.21 $46.47
I39 00814 0006 3016 MUGAVIN 76 $78.22 $3.91 $82.13
I39 00814 0007 3020 MUGAVIN 75 $77.19 $3.86 $81.05
I39 00814 0008 3024 MUGAVIN 80 $82.34 $4.12 $86.46
I39 00814 0009 3028 MUGAVIN 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 00814 0010 3032 MUGAVIN 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 00814 0011 3036 MUGAVIN 133 $136.88 $6.84 $143.73
I39 00814 0012 3040 MUGAVIN 41 $42.20 $2.11 $44.31
I39 00814 0013 3044 MUGAVIN 41 $42.20 $2.11 $44.31
I39 00814 0014 3035 MUGAVIN 41 $42.20 $2.11 $44.31
I39 00814 0015 3031 MUGAVIN 83 $85.42 $4.27 $89.70
I39 00814 0016 3027 MUGAVIN 70 $72.04 $3.60 $75.65
I39 00814 0017 3023 MUGAVIN 73 $75.13 $3.76 $78.89
I39 00814 0018 3019 MUGAVIN 75 $77.19 $3.86 $81.05
I39 00814 0019 3015 MUGAVIN 72 $74.10 $3.71 $77.81
I39 00814 0020 3011 MUGAVIN 97 $99.83 $4.99 $104.83
I39 00814 0021 4012 ATHA 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 00814 0022 4016 ATHA 79 $81.31 $4.07 $85.38
I39 00814 0023 4020 ATHA 53 $54.55 $2.73 $57.28
I39 00814 0024 4024 ATHA 84 $86.45 $4.32 $90.78
I39 00814 0025 4015 ATHA 150 $154.38 $7.72 $162.10
I39 00814 0026 4011 ATHA 77 $79.25 $3.96 $83.21
I39 00814 0027 2042 MATT 35 $36.02 $1.80 $37.83
I39 00814 0028 2039 MATT 101 $103.95 $5.20 $109.15
I39 00814 0029 2035 MATT 101 $103.95 $5.20 $109.15
I39 00814 0030 2031 MATT 86 $88.51 $4.43 $92.94
I39 00814 0031 2027 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0032 2023 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0033 2019 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0034 2015 MATT 110 $113.21 $5.66 $118.88
I39 00814 0035 2011 MATT 87 $89.54 $4.48 $94.02
I39 00814 0036 1011 GLEASON 54 $55.58 $2.78 $58.36
I39 00814 0037 1015 GLEASON 63 $64.84 $3.24 $68.09
I39 00814 0038 1019 GLEASON 64 $65.87 $3.29 $69.17
I39 00814 0039 1023 GLEASON 64 $65.87 $3.29 $69.17
I39 00814 0040 1027 GLEASON 64 $65.87 $3.29 $69.17
I39 00814 0042 1031 GLEASON 55 $56.61 $2.83 $59.44
I39 00814 0043 1035 GLEASON 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0044 1041 GLEASON 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0045 1045 GLEASON 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0046 1049 GLEASON 40 $41.17 $2.06 $43.23
I39 00814 0047 1053 GLEASON 39 $40.14 $2.01 $42.15
I39 00814 0048 1040 GLEASON 39 $40.14 $2.01 $42.15
I39 00814 0049 1036 GLEASON 39 $40.14 $2.01 $42.15
I39 00814 0050 1032 GLEASON 74 $76.16 $3.81 $79.97
I39 00814 0051 1028 GLEASON 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 00814 0052 1024 GLEASON 115 $118.36 $5.92 $124.28
I39 00814 0053 2043 MATT 78 $80.28 $4.01 $84.30
I39 00814 0054 2047 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84



Exhibit A: Valley View

I39 00814 0055 2051 MATT 66 $67.93 $3.40 $71.33
I39 00814 0056 2046 MATT 58 $59.69 $2.98 $62.68
I39 00814 0057 2050 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 00814 0058 2054 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 01620 0001 2058 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0002 2062 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0003 2066 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0004 2070 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0005 2074 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 01620 0006 2078 MATT 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 01620 0007 2082 MATT 71 $73.07 $3.65 $76.73
I39 01620 0008 2086 MATT 71 $73.07 $3.65 $76.73
I39 01620 0009 2090 MATT 71 $73.07 $3.65 $76.73
I39 01620 0010 2055 MATT 74 $76.16 $3.81 $79.97
I39 01620 0011 2059 MATT 74 $76.16 $3.81 $79.97
I39 01620 0012 2063 MATT 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 01620 0013 2067 MATT 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 01620 0014 2071 MATT 58 $59.69 $2.98 $62.68
I39 01620 0015 2075 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0016 2079 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0017 2083 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0018 2087 MATT 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01620 0019 2091 MATT 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 01621 0001 0 - 9 $9.26 $0.46 $9.73
I39 01621 0002 2095 MATT 65 $66.90 $3.34 $70.25
I39 01621 0003 6016 KAY 59 $60.72 $3.04 $63.76
I39 01621 0004 6020 KAY 59 $60.72 $3.04 $63.76
I39 01621 0005 6024 KAY 56 $57.63 $2.88 $60.52
I39 01621 0006 6030 KAY 54 $55.58 $2.78 $58.36
I39 01621 0007 6034 KAY 57 $58.66 $2.93 $61.60
I39 01621 0008 6038 KAY 38 $39.11 $1.96 $41.07
I39 01621 0009 6042 KAY 38 $39.11 $1.96 $41.07
I39 01621 0010 6051 KAY 38 $39.11 $1.96 $41.07
I39 01621 0011 6049 KAY 43 $44.26 $2.21 $46.47
I39 01621 0012 6045 KAY 60 $61.75 $3.09 $64.84
I39 01621 0013 6041 KAY 49 $50.43 $2.52 $52.96
I39 01621 0014 6039 KAY 37 $38.08 $1.90 $39.99
I39 01621 0015 6035 KAY 35 $36.02 $1.80 $37.83
I39 01621 0016 6031 KAY 67 $68.96 $3.45 $72.41
I39 01621 0017 6027 KAY 61 $62.78 $3.14 $65.92
I39 01621 0018 6023 KAY 65 $66.90 $3.34 $70.25
I39 01621 0019 6019 KAY 65 $66.90 $3.34 $70.25
I39 01621 0020 6015 KAY 64 $65.87 $3.29 $69.17
I39 01621 0021 6011 KAY 68 $69.98 $3.50 $73.49
I39 01621 0022 5011 KATHERINE 66 $67.93 $3.40 $71.33
I39 01621 0023 5015 KATHERINE 46 $47.34 $2.37 $49.71
I39 01621 0024 5019 KATHERINE 53 $54.55 $2.73 $57.28
I39 01621 0025 5023 KATHERINE 59 $60.72 $3.04 $63.76
I39 01621 0026 5027 KATHERINE 65 $66.90 $3.34 $70.25
I39 01621 0027 5031 KATHERINE 53 $54.55 $2.73 $57.28
I39 01621 0028 5035 KATHERINE 53 $54.55 $2.73 $57.28
I39 01621 0029 5038 KATHERINE 53 $54.55 $2.73 $57.28
I39 01621 0030 5043 KATHERINE 31 $31.90 $1.60 $33.51
I39 01621 0031 5024 KATHERINE 146 $150.26 $7.51 $157.78
I39 01621 0032 5020 KATHERINE 79 $81.31 $4.07 $85.38



Exhibit A: Valley View

I39 01621 0033 5016 KATHERINE 123 $126.59 $6.33 $132.92
I39 01621 0034 5012 KATHERINE 65 $66.90 $3.34 $70.25

Total Frontage 7049 Total Assessment $7,617.94
Street Lighting Cost $7,402.80
Minus City Share $7,254.74
Per Foot Cost 1.0292



 
 

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Thomas Garrett, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance 22-O-799, Supplemental Appropriation 
 
EXPLANATION 
 
Prices for vehicle fuel have increased significantly.  Operating departments need additional funds 
for operating expense to purchase vehicle fuel.  Additionally, the Fire Dept needs to purchase 
new turnout coats/pants to replace sets reaching end of service life.  Also, the Fire Dept will soon 
need to pay leave balance cash out for a retiring full-time firefighter/paramedic.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Increases 2022 expenditures by $114,920.   
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
$112,920 of the increase is funded from existing Fire Fund balance.  $2,000 from State Highway 
Fund balance. City’s 2022 budget has residual funds in budgeted health insurance available to re-
appropriate into respective department operating expense to offset increased fuel expenses. 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A, Appropriation Changes 
 





 
                    

                    22-O-799 

AN ORDINANCE TO MAKE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR 
CURRENT EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO, FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1 THROUGH 
DECEMBER 31, 2022, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 WHEREAS, the Finance Director does report and recommend that certain 
supplemental appropriations be made.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
 Section 1: That the Council of the City of Riverside, State of Ohio, to provide 

for current and other expenditures for the period January 1 through 
December 31, 2022, the following additional sums and amounts as 
listed in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
Ordinance be and they are hereby set aside and appropriated as a 
supplemental appropriation to the existing appropriation.   

           
           Section 2: That the Finance Director is hereby authorized to draw warrants on 

the City Treasury for payments from the foregoing supplemental 
appropriation as authorized by legislation of Council to make 
appropriations. 

 
Section 3: That this Ordinance, being an Appropriation Ordinance, shall take 

effect immediately upon its passage as provided for in the Charter. 
 

            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
    

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-799 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 





Ord 22-O-799 Exhibit A 7/21/2022 
 
  

 
That there be appropriated within and from the General Fund the following: 

  General Fund 

100.102. Personnel    Decrease by $4,500 

100.108. Personnel    Decrease by $2,500 

 

100.110. Operating Expense   Increase by $7,000 

 

That there be appropriated within and from the Fire Fund the following: 

  Fire Fund 

201.201. Personnel    Decrease by $64,000 

201.201. Operating Expense   Increase by $71,500 

201.201. Transfers Out    Increase by $105,420 

 

That there be appropriated within and from the Service Fund the following: 

  Service Fund 

202.202. Personnel    Decrease by $55,500 

202.202. Operating Expense   Increase by $55,500 

 
 

That there be appropriated within and from the Police Fund the following: 

  Police Fund 

203.203. Personnel    Decrease by $40,500 

203.203. Operating Expense   Increase by $40,500 

 

 



That there be appropriated within and from the Capital Equipment Fund the following: 

  Capital Equipment Fund 

703.703. Capital Outlay    Increase by $105,420 

 

That there be appropriated within and from the State Highway Fund the following: 

  State Highway Fund 

205.205. Operating Expense   Increase by $2,000 

 

That there be appropriated within and from the FEMA Grant Fund the following: 

  FEMA Grant Fund 

211.211. Transfers Out    Increase by $1,104.24 

 

 



MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 

SUBJECT: 22-O-800 An ordinance to repeal and replace Chapter 1503 Fire-Damaged 

Structures of Part Fifteen – Fire Prevention Code of the Codified Ordinances of 

the City of Riverside. 

EXPLANATION 

Upon examination of our code and some upcoming additions for the Fire Department, it was 

noticed that Chapter 1503 had been adopted by resolution and not ordinance. This ordinance not 

only properly places it in our code but has also been amended to add appropriate sub sections for 

Chapter 1503. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

N/A  

EXHIBITS 

Exhibit A, 22-O-800 





 
                    

                    22-O-800 

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND REPLACE CHAPTER 1503 FIRE-
DAMAGED STRUCTURES OF PART FIFTEEN – FIRE PREVENTION CODE 
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside adopted Resolution No. 97-R-247 on February 
20, 1997, providing that a certain portion of fire loss insurance proceeds will be 
transferred to the City of Riverside, Ohio as a security against the costs of removing, 
repairing or securing buildings damaged by certain fire losses; and 

WHEREAS, this resolution led to creation of Chapter 1503 Fire-Damaged 
Structures of the City of Riverside Codified Ordinances; and  

WHEREAS, the aforementioned resolution has been a permanent practice of the 
City of Riverside, and therefore, in nature, an ordinance; it is advised to adopt by 
ordinance the updated text as indicated in Exhibit A 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: That Chapter 1503 Fire-Damaged Structures be repealed and 
replaced with updated text and formatting as referenced in 
accordance with Exhibit A. 

Section 2: That the Clerk of Council is directed to certify a copy of this 
Ordinance in order to make such changes as necessary to the City of 
Riverside, Ohio’s Codified Ordinances to reflect the changes 
enacted by this Ordinance; and to provide a certified copy of the 
ordinance to the City Manager and Fire Chief. 

Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 
after the earliest date allowed under law.  

             
PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           
 
APPROVED: 

    
 
_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
                    

                    22-O-800 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-800 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



22-O-800 Exhibit A 
 CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 

PART FIFTEEN - FIRE PREVENTION CODE 
CHAPTER 1503 FIRE-DAMAGED STRUCTURES 

 
 

 
Riverside, Ohio, Code of Ordinances    Created: 2021-11-04 09:33:40 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 2) 

 
Page 1 of 2 

CHAPTER 1503 FIRE-DAMAGED STRUCTURES1 

1503.01 Fire-damaged structure security fund. Payment of insurance proceeds. 

The City is hereby authorized to utilize the procedure described in Ohio R.C. 3929.86(C) and (D), whereby no 
insurance company doing business in the State shall pay a claim of a named insured for fire damage to a 
structure located within the City where the amount recoverable for the fire loss to the structure under all 
policies exceeds five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) unless there is compliance with the following procedures:  

(a) When the loss agreed to between the named insured or insureds and the company or companies 
equals or exceeds 60 percent of the aggregate limits of liability on all fire policies covering the building 
or structure, the insurance company or companies, in accordance with Ohio R.C. 715.26(F) or 
505.86(D), shall transfer from the insurance proceeds to the Fire Chief or his designee in the aggregate 
two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for each fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00), and each fraction of 
that amount, of a claim, or, if, at the time of a proof of loss agreed to between the named insured or 
insureds and the insurance company or companies, the named insured or insureds have submitted a 
contractor's signed estimate of the costs of removing, repairing or securing the building or other 
structure, shall transfer from the insurance proceeds the amount specified in the estimate.  

(b) The Such transfer of proceeds shall be on a pro rata prorata basis by all companies insuring the building 
or other structure. Policy proceeds remaining after the transfer to the City shall be disbursed in 
accordance with the policy terms.  

(c) The named insured or insureds may submit a contractor's signed estimate of the costs of removing, 
repairing or securing the building or other structure after the transfer, and the Fire Chief or his 
designee shall return the amount of the fund in excess of the estimate to the named insured or 
insureds, provided that the City has not commenced to remove, repair or secure the building or other 
structure.  

1503.02 Removal or securing fund. 
(b)(a) Upon receipt of the proceeds by the City, as authorized by this section, the Fire Chief or his designee 

shall place the proceeds in a separate fund to be established by the Finance Director, to be used solely 
as security against the total cost of removing, repairing or securing, incurred by the City, pursuant to 
Ohio R.C. 715.261.  

(b) When transferring the funds as required herein and by Ohio R.C. 3929.86(C), an insurance company 
shall provide the City with the name and address of the named insured or insureds, whereupon the 
City shall contact the named insured or insureds, certify that the proceeds have been received by the 
City, and notify them that the following procedures will be followed:  

The fund shall be returned to the named insured or insureds when repairs, or removal, or securing of 
the building or other structure has been completed and the required proof received by the Fire Chief or 
his designee, if the City has not incurred any costs for such repairs, removal or securing. If the City has 
incurred any costs for repairs, removal or securing of the building or other structure, such costs shall be 
paid from the fund and if excess funds remain, the City shall transfer the remaining funds to the named 

                                                                 

1State law reference(s)—Procedure authorized—See ORC 3929.86.  



 
 

 
    Created: 2021-11-04 09:33:40 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 2) 

 
Page 2 of 2 

insured or insureds. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to limit the ability of the City to recover 
any deficiency under Ohio R.C. 715.261.  

1503.03 Agreement to transfer funds. 
Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to prohibit the City and the named insured or insureds from 
entering into an agreement that permits the transfer of funds to the named insured or insureds if some 
other reasonable disposition of the damaged property has been negotiated.  

(Res. 1997-247, Passed 2-20-97) 

 



 
 

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Dan Stitzel, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: 22-O-801 An ordinance amending Chapter 1501 Ohio Fire Code to include 

adoption of certain appendices of the International Fire Code to the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of Riverside, Ohio. 

 
EXPLANATION 
The City of Riverside has adopted the State of Ohio Fire Code as its code; within the Ohio Fire 
Code are appendices from the International Fire Code that are not a part of the Ohio Fire Code. 
The City of Riverside wishes to adopt three appendices from the International Fire Code: 

Appendix B – Fire Flow Requirements for Buildings, 
Appendix C – Fire Hydrant Locations and Distribution 
Appendix D – Fire Apparatus Access Roads 

The addition of these appendices will constitute the Fire Code in effect under the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of Riverside, Ohio.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A  
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation 





 
                    

                    22-O-801 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1501 OHIO FIRE CODE TO 

INCLUDE ADOPTION OF CERTAIN APPENDICES OF THE INTERNATIONAL 

FIRE CODE TO THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, 

OHIO. 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside adopted the State of Ohio Fire Code under Part 

15 - Fire Prevention Code by Ordinance No. 09-O-409 enacted on May 7, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Fire Chief have recommended amending the 

Fire Prevention Code Chapter 1501 by adding the International Fire Code Appendix B – 

Fire Flow Requirements for Buildings, Appendix C – Fire Hydrant Locations and 

Distribution, and Appendix D – Fire Apparatus Access Roads as published by the 

International Code Council, as part of the “Riverside Fire Code”; and  

WHEREAS, these changes shall constitute the Fire Code in effect under the 

Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside, to ensure continued safety and well-being of 

the citizens of Riverside; and 

WHEREAS, Council finds that the proposed changes would be beneficial to the 

public interest. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: That Section 1501.01 of the Fire Prevention Code is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

 Pursuant to Ohio R.C. Section 731.231, there is hereby ratified and 

adopted by the City, the State of Ohio Fire Code, as amended from 

time to time by the State Fire Marshal and codified in the Ohio 

Administrative Code at Section 1301:7-7. The Ohio Fire Code in its 

most current and updated form including the International Fire 

Code Appendix B – Fire Flow Requirements for Buildings, 

Appendix C – Fire Hydrant Locations and Distribution, and 

Appendix D – Fire Apparatus Access Roads may be referenced as 

the “Riverside Fire Code” and shall constitute the fire code in effect 

under this Ordinance. A complete copy of the most current and up 

to date Riverside Fire Code shall be on file in the Office of the City 

Manager and Office of the Fire Chief for inspection by the general 

public.  

Section 2: That the Clerk of Council is directed to certify a copy of this 

Ordinance in order to make such amendments as necessary to the 

City of Riverside, Ohio’s Codified Ordinances to reflect the 

changes enacted by this Ordinance; and to provide a certified copy 

of the ordinance to the City Manager and Fire Chief. 



 
                    

                    22-O-801 

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the earliest date allowed under law.  

             

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           

 

APPROVED: 

    

 

_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CLERK 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 

 

 

I, __________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 22-O-801 

passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 

_________________. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 

TO:  Riverside City Council 

 

FROM: Chris Lohr, Assistant City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 22-O-802 - An Ordinance Authorizing All Actions Necessary to 

Effect an Opt-Out Electric Service Aggregation Program Pursuant to Section 4928.20 of the Ohio 

Revised Code, Directing the County to Submit A Ballot Question to the Electors. 

 

EXPLANATION 

The Ohio Revised Code grants jurisdictions the authority to pool (aggregate) the buying power of 

residents to negotiate for favorable rates for electric or natural gas. To create an Electric Service 

Aggregation Program pursuant to the ORC, the City Council is required to pass an ordinance to 

that effect. As Council is pursuing and opt-out aggregation, the additional step of getting voter 

approval at the ballot is required. This ordinance both effects the electric aggregation program 

and directs the County to place the issue on the November ballot.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

  

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

N/A  

 

EXHIBITS 

N/A 

 





 
                    

                    22-O-802 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO EFFECT 

AN OPT-OUT ELECTRIC SERVICE AGGREGATION PROGRAM PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 4928.20 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE, DIRECTING THE CITY 

OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO TO SUBMIT A BALLOT QUESTION TO THE 

ELECTORS. 

WHEREAS, the Ohio General Assembly enacted electric service deregulation 

legislation which authorizes Council for the City of Riverside to aggregate the retail 

natural gas loads located within the City and to enter into agreements to facilitate those 

loads the purchase and sale of natural gas; and 

WHEREAS, under Section 4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, the City of 

Riverside, Ohio (the “City”) is authorized to establish an opt-out electric aggregation 

program for the benefit of electric consumers located within the incorporated areas of the 

City; and 

WHEREAS, governmental aggregation provides an opportunity for residential and 

small business electric service consumers collectively to participate in the potential 

benefits of electric service deregulation through lower electricity rates which would not 

otherwise be available to those electric service customers individually; and 

WHEREAS, Council for the City of Riverside wants to establish a governmental 

aggregation program with opt-out provisions pursuant to R.C. 4928.20 for the residents, 

small businesses, and other electric service consumers in the City if the electorate 

approves such aggregation.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: This City Council finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the 

City and certain electric consumers located within the incorporated areas of 

the City to establish an opt-out electric aggregation program (the “Electric 

Aggregation Program”). Provided that this Ordinance and the Electric 

Aggregation Program is approved by the electors of the City pursuant to 

Section 2 of this Ordinance, the City is hereby authorized to aggregate, in 

accordance with Section 4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, the retail 

electric loads located within the incorporated areas of the City. For the 

Electric Aggregation Program, the City may enter into service agreements 

to facilitate the sale and purchase of service for retail electric loads. The 

City may exercise such authority jointly with any other village, city, 

township, municipal corporation, county, or other political subdivision of 

the State of Ohio, as permitted by law. The aggregation will occur 

automatically for each person owning, occupying, controlling, or using an 

electric load center proposed to be aggregated and will provide for the opt-

out rights described in Section 3 of this Ordinance. 



 
                    

                    22-O-802 

Section 2: The Board of Elections of Montgomery County is hereby directed to 

submit the following question to the electors of the City at the general 

election on November 8, 2022: 

Shall the City of Riverside have the authority to aggregate the retail 

electricity loads located within the incorporated areas of the City, and for 

that purpose, enter into service agreements to facilitate for those loads the 

sale and purchase of electricity, such aggregation to occur automatically 

except where any person elects to opt-out, in accordance with Section 

4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code? 

The Clerk of this Council is instructed to file a certified copy of this 

Ordinance and the proposed form of the ballot question with the 

Montgomery County Board of Elections not later than August 10, 2022, 

which is at least ninety (90) days prior to November 8, 2022. The Electric 

Aggregation Program shall not take effect unless approved by a majority of 

the electors voting upon the proposed ballot question at the election held 

pursuant to this Section 2 and Section 4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

Section 3: Upon the approval of a majority of the electors voting at the general 

election provided for in Section 2 of this Ordinance, the City, individually 

or jointly with any other political subdivision, may develop a plan of 

operation and governance for the Electric Aggregation Program (the 

“Plan”). Before adopting such Plan, the City shall hold at least two (2) 

public hearings on the Plan. Before the first hearing, notice of the hearings 

shall be published once a week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the City. The notice shall summarize 

the Plan and state the date, time, and location of each hearing. No Plan 

adopted by this City Council shall aggregate any retail electric service 

customer unless it in advance clearly discloses to the person whose retail 

electric service is to be so aggregated that the person will be enrolled 

automatically in the Electric Aggregation Program and will remain so 

enrolled unless the person affirmatively elects by a stated procedure not to 

be so enrolled. The disclosure shall state prominently the rates, charges, 

and other terms and conditions of enrollment. The stated procedure shall 

allow any person enrolled in the Electric Aggregation Program the 

opportunity to opt-out of the program every three (3) years, without paying 

a switching fee. Any such person that opts out of the Electric Aggregation 

Program pursuant to the stated procedure shall default to the standard 

service offer provided under division (a) of Section 4928.14 or division (d) 

of Section 4928.35 of the Ohio Revised Code, until the person chooses an 

alternative supplier. 

Section 4: This City Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this City 

Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were 



 
                    

                    22-O-802 

taken in an open meeting of this City Council, and that all deliberations of 

this City Council and of any committees that resulted in those formal 

actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law. 

Section 5: This Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the 

immediate preservation of the public health, safety, and welfare of the City, 

and for the further reason that this Ordinance is required to be immediately 

effective in order for the City to file a certified copy of this Ordinance and 

the proposed form of the ballot question with the County Board of 

Elections not later than August 10, 2022 as provided herein; wherefore, this 

Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption 

and approval by the City Council. 

             

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           

 

APPROVED: 

    

 

_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CLERK 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 

 

 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 

hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 

22-O-802 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day ____________. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

CLERK 





 
 

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 

TO:  Riverside City Council 

 

FROM: Chris Lohr, Assistant City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 22-O-803 - An Ordinance Authorizing All Actions Necessary to 

Effect an Opt-Out Natural Gas Service Aggregation Program Pursuant to Section 4929.26 of the 

Ohio Revised Code, Directing the County to Submit A Ballot Question to the Electors. 

 

EXPLANATION 

The Ohio Revised Code grants jurisdictions the authority to pool (aggregate) the buying power of 

residents to negotiate for favorable rates for electric or natural gas. To create a Natural Gas 

Service Aggregation Program pursuant to the ORC, the City Council is required to pass an 

ordinance to that effect. As Council is pursuing and opt-out aggregation, the additional step of 

getting voter approval at the ballot is required. This ordinance both effects the natural gas 

aggregation program and directs the County to place the issue on the November ballot.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

  

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

N/A  

 

EXHIBITS 

N/A 





 
                    

                    22-O-803 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO EFFECT 

AN OPT-OUT NATURAL GAS SERVICE AGGREGATION PROGRAM 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 4929.26 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE, 

DIRECTING THE CITY TO SUBMIT A BALLOT QUESTION TO THE 

ELECTORS. 

WHEREAS, the Ohio General Assembly enacted natural gas deregulation 

legislation which authorizes Council for the City of Riverside to aggregate the retail 

natural gas loads located within the City and to enter into agreements to facilitate those 

loads the purchase and sale of natural gas; and 

WHEREAS, under Section 4929.26 of the Ohio Revised Code, the City of 

Riverside, Ohio (the “City”) is authorized to establish an opt-out natural gas aggregation 

program for the benefit of natural gas consumers located within the incorporated areas of 

the City; and 

 WHEREAS, governmental aggregation provides an opportunity for residential and 

small business natural gas consumers collectively to participate in the potential benefits of 

natural gas deregulation through lower natural gas rates which would not otherwise be 

available to those natural gas customers individually; and 

 WHEREAS, Council for the City of Riverside wants to establish a governmental 

aggregation program with opt-out provisions pursuant to R.C. 4929.26 for the residents, 

small businesses, and other natural gas consumers in the City if the electorate approves 

such aggregation.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: This City Council finds and determines that it is in the best interest 

of the City, its residents and businesses located within the 

incorporated areas of the City to establish an opt-out natural gas 

aggregation program (the “Gas Aggregation Program”). Provided 

that this Ordinance and the Gas Aggregation Program is approved 

by the electors of the City pursuant to Section 2 of this Ordinance, 

the City is hereby authorized to aggregate, in accordance with 

Section 4929.26 of the Ohio Revised Code, the retail natural gas 

loads located within the incorporated areas of the City. For the Gas 

Aggregation Program, the City may enter into service agreements to 

facilitate the sale and purchase of service for retail natural gas 

loads. The City of Riverside may exercise such authority jointly 

with any other village, city, township, municipal corporation, 

county, or other political subdivision of the State of Ohio, as 

permitted by law. The Gas Aggregation Program does not apply to 

persons meeting any of the following criteria, as more specifically 



 
                    

                    22-O-803 

described in Section 4929.26(A)(2): (i) The person is both a 

distribution service customer and a mercantile customer on the date 

of commencement of service to the aggregated load, or the person 

becomes a distribution service customer after that date and also is a 

mercantile customer; (ii) The person is supplied with commodity 

sales service pursuant to a contract with a retail natural gas supplier 

that is in effect on the effective date of the ordinance or resolution; 

(iii) The person is supplied with commodity sales service as part of 

a retail natural gas load aggregation provided for pursuant to a rule 

or order adopted or issued by the commission under this chapter or 

Chapter 4905 of the Revised Code; or (iv) such other persons that 

are not eligible customers pursuant to rules and orders of the Public 

Utilities Commission of Ohio. 

Section 2: The Board of Elections of Montgomery County is hereby directed 

to submit the following question to the electors of the City at the 

general election on November 8, 2022: 

Shall the City of Riverside have the authority to aggregate the retail 

natural gas loads located within the incorporated areas of the City, 

and for that purpose, enter into service agreements to facilitate for 

those loads the sale and purchase of natural gas, such aggregation to 

occur automatically except where any person elects to opt-out, in 

accordance with Section 4929.26 of the Ohio Revised Code? 

The Clerk of this Council is instructed to file a certified copy of this 

Ordinance and the proposed form of the ballot question with the 

Montgomery County Board of Elections not later than August 10, 

2022, which is at least ninety (90) days prior to November 8, 2022. 

The Gas Aggregation Program shall not take effect unless approved 

by a majority of the electors voting upon the proposed ballot 

question at the election held pursuant to this Section 2 and Section 

4929.26 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

Section 3: Upon the approval of a majority of the electors voting at the general 

election provided for in Section 2 of this Ordinance, the City, 

individually or jointly with any other political subdivision, may 

develop a plan of operation and governance for the Gas 

Aggregation Program (the “Plan”). Before adopting such Plan, the 

City shall hold at least two (2) public hearings on the Plan. Before 

the first hearing, notice of the hearings shall be published once a 

week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the City. The notice shall summarize the Plan and 

state the date, time, and location of each hearing. No Plan adopted 

by this City Council shall aggregate any retail natural gas customer 



 
                    

                    22-O-803 

unless it in advance clearly discloses to the person whose retail 

natural gas is to be so aggregated that the person will be enrolled 

automatically in the Gas Aggregation Program and will remain so 

enrolled unless the person affirmatively elects by a stated procedure 

not to be so enrolled. The disclosure shall state prominently the 

rates, charges, and other terms and conditions of enrollment. The 

stated procedure shall allow any person enrolled in the Gas 

Aggregation Program the opportunity to opt-out of the program 

every two (2) years, without paying a switching fee. Any such 

person that opts out of the Gas Aggregation Program pursuant to the 

stated procedure shall default to the natural gas company providing 

distribution service for the person’s retail natural gas load, until the 

person chooses an alternative supplier. 

Section 4: This City Council finds and determines that all formal actions of 

this City Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this 

Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this City Council, and 

that all deliberations of this City Council and of any committees 

that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the 

public, in compliance with the law. 

Section 5: This Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary 

for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety, and 

welfare of the City, and for the further reason that this Ordinance is 

required to be immediately effective in order for the City to file a 

certified copy of this Ordinance and the proposed form of the ballot 

question with the County Board of Elections not later than August 

10, 2022 as provided herein; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in 

full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval by 

the City Council. 

            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           

APPROVED: 

    

 

_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CLERK 

 

 



 
                    

                    22-O-803 

 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 

 

I, _________________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 

22-O-803 passed by the Riverside City Council on ____________________________. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day ____________. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 

TO:  Riverside City Council 

 

FROM: Kathy Bartlett, Public Service Director 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2782 A resolution by the Riverside City Council, 

Montgomery County, State of Ohio, declaring the intent of the City of Riverside 

to appropriate real property located at Parcel 4-SH for a perpetual highway 

easement and at Parcel 4-T for a temporary construction easement for performing 

the work necessary for highway improvements and a bridge replacement for the 

project known as “MOT-Olentangy Drive Bridge Replacement.” (PID 112372) 

 

EXPLANATION 

This resolution is to allow the City Attorney to file court documents on behalf of the City to 

purchase an easement necessary for the construction of the Olentangy Bridge Replacement 

project. This is being done since the property owner is refusing to sale and the Ohio Department 

of Transportation has the authority to take the property. A fee in the appraised amount of $1926 

has been left with the court for this property. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of the parcel is $1926. 

 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

The cost is being taken from the 702 account. 

 

 

EXHIBITS 

Please see attached Resolution. 





 
                    

                    22-R-2782 

A RESOLUTION BY THE RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, 
STATE OF OHIO, DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE TO 
APPROPRIATE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT PARCEL 4-SH FOR A PERPETUAL 
HIGHWAY EASEMENT AND AT PARCEL 4-T FOR A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
EASEMENT FOR PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY FOR HIGHWAY 
IMPROVEMENTS AND A BRIDGE REPLACEMENT FOR THE PROJECT KNOWN AS 
“MOT-OLENTANGY DRIVE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT.” (PID 112372)          
 
            WHEREAS, the City Council of Riverside, Ohio, declares its intention to appropriate 
certain real property hereinafter described for the purpose of making road improvements which 
shall be open to the public without charge and for road purposes; and 
 
            WHEREAS, acquisition of said property is required for a highway project identified as 
“MOT-Olentangy Drive Bridge Replacement”; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City been unable to agree with the owner(s) of the said real property as to the 
compensation to be paid for said real property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Notice of Intent to Acquire and Good Faith Offer for the fair market value 
estimate for Parcel 4-SH, T was served upon the owner(s) of, person(s) in possession of, or person(s) 
having a record interest in, said property according to law, and a return of service has been made to the 
City. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: The City Council of Riverside, Ohio, declares its intention to appropriate certain 

real property located on Olentangy Drive in Riverside, Ohio; identified as Parcel 4-
SH for a perpetual highway easement of land consisting of approximately 0.0086 
acres, and Parcel 4-T, for a temporary right of way easement on land consisting of 
approximately 0.0164 acres, for highway improvements and replacement of a 
bridge which shall be open to the public without charge and for road purposes. 

Section 2:     Notice of Intent to Acquire and Good Faith Offer for the fair market value estimate 
for Parcel 4-SH, T was provided to the owners in accordance with Ohio Revised 
Code section 163.04 in the form set forth in section 163.041 by certified mail and a 
return of service has been made.  Copies of the easements for Parcel 4-SH, T with 
legal descriptions were included with the mailing. The City has been unable to 
agree with the owner of the said real property as to compensation to be paid for its 
interest in the subject property.   

Section 3: The City’s acquisition of Parcel 4-SH, T is necessary for a highway project 
identified as “MOT-Olentangy Drive Bridge Replacement” for the purpose of 
highway improvements and bridge replacement including pavement, sidewalks, 
grading and construction site access. The City’s acquisition of Parcel 4-SH, T are 
easements for the purpose of road work deemed appropriate by the State of Ohio, 
Department of Transportation or the City of Riverside, Ohio, for the MOT- 
Olentangy Drive Bridge Replacement. 



 
                    

                    22-R-2782 

The temporary easement will be in effect for the duration of twelve months from 
the time the State of Ohio or City of Riverside, Ohio contractor enters the property. 

Section 4: Council finds that the acquisition of property for these stated purposes is in the 
public interest and is a proper public purpose. 

Section 5: Council finds that the properties to be appropriated are as described in the 
following and are necessary for a public right-of-way and road improvement: 

Perpetual Highway Easement for Parcel 4-SH attached as “EXHIBIT A-1” 
Temporary Construction Easement for Parcel 4-T attached as “EXHIBIT A-2” 

Section 6: The City of Riverside, Ohio does hereby declare that the just compensation for the 
acquisition of Parcel 4-SH, T for Project MOT-Olentangy Drive Bridge 
Replacement is $1,926.00. 

Section 7: The Municipal Attorney or her designee is hereby authorized to deposit with the 
Clerk of the Common Pleas Court in said appropriation case the sum of $1,926.00 
as the value of the real property appropriated. 

Section 8: The Municipal Attorney or her designee is hereby authorized and directed to apply 
to the Court of Common Pleas, Montgomery County, Ohio, for the purpose of 
assessing the compensation to be paid for said real property. 

Section 9: The costs and expenses of such appropriation are to be paid out of the appropriate 
fund or funds. 

Section 10: This resolution shall take effect at the earliest time allowed by law. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   

_________________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, _______________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 22-R-
2782 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 

________________________________________ 
CLERK 



EXHIBIT A-1 

LPA RX 871 SH

Ver. Date 08/31/2021 

PARCEL 4-SH 
MOT-OLENTANGY DRIVE BRIDGE REPL. 

PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR IDGHW A Y PURPOSES 

WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS 

IN THE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE 

CITY OF RIVERSIDE, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, omo

Page 1 of3 

Rev. 06/09 

PlD 112372 

An exclusive perpetual easement for public highway and road purposes, including, but not 
limited to any utility construction, relocation and/or utility maintenance work deemed 
appropriate by the City Of Riverside, Montgomery County, Ohio, its successors and assigns 
forever. 

Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, admfoistrators, successors and assigns, 
reserves all existing rights of ingress and egress to and from any residual area (as used herein, 
the expression "Gran tor/Owner" includes the plural, and words in the mascuJ ine include the 
feminine or neuter). 

[Surveyor's description of the premises follows) 

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Montgomery, City of Riverside, Section l 6, Town 2, 
Range 7 M.Rs. and being part of Lot 540 of Eastview Development Section Eleven plat as 
recorded in Plat Book LL, Page 79 of the plat records of Montgomery County, Ohio and being 
part of a tract of land conveyed to 228 lrwin, LLC as recorded in IR Deed 10-054021 of the 
Deed Records ofMontgomery County, Ohio and being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at a 3/4 inch iron pipe found, said iron pipe found being the southeast corner of Lot 
539 as shown on said Eastview Development Section Eleven plat, said iron pipe found also being 
the southwest corner of Lot 760 as shown oo Eastview Development Section Fourteen plat as 
recorded ia Plat Book QQ, Page 37 of the plat records of Montgomery County, said iron pipe 
found being on the existing north right of way line of Olentangy Drive, said iron pipe being 
25.00 feet left of Olentangy Drive existing centerline of right of way station l 1+55.00; 

Thence southeasterly on the east line of said Eastview Development Section Eleven plat, also 
being the west line of said Eastview Development Section fourteen plat, South 23 degrees 31 
minutes J 4 seconds East, 50.00 feet, to a point on the existing south right of way line of 
Olen tangy Drive, said point also being the northeast corner of said Lot 540, said point being 
25.00 feet right of station 11 +55.00 and also being the TRUE POlNT OF BEGINNTNG for the 
parcel of land herein described; 

Resolution No. 22-R-2782 Exhibit A-1  



EXHIBIT A-1 

LPARX871 SH 

Page 2 of3 

Rev. 06/09 

Thence southeasterly on the east lot line of said Lot 540, also being the west lot line of Lot 739 
of said Eastview Development Section Fourteen plat� South 23 degrees 31 minutes J 4 seconds 
East, 15 .00 feet, to a point on the east lot line of said Lot 540, also being the west lot I ine of said 
Lot 739, also being on the proposed south standard highway easement line of Olentangy Drive

)

said point being 40.00 feet right of station 11 +55.00; 

Thence southwesterly on the proposed south standard highway easement line of Olentangy 
Drive, being a standard highway easement line 40.00 feet southerly of, as measured 
perpendicu Jar to and parallel with, the existing center I ine of right of way of Olentangy Drive, 
South 66 degrees 28 minutes 46 seconds West, 25.00 feet, to an iron pin to be set on the 
proposed south standard highway easement line of Olentangy Drive, said pin being 40.00 feet 
right of station 11 +30.00; 

Thence northwesterly continuing on the proposed standard highway easement line, also bejng on 
the existing 25 foot utility easement line as recorded in said Eastview Development Section 
Eleven plat, North 23 degrees 31 minutes 14 seconds West, l 5 .00 foet, to a drill hole to be set on 
the proposed standard highway easement line, also being on the existing south right of way line 
of Olentangy Drive, said drill hole being 25.00 feet right of station 11+30.00; 

Thence northeasterly on the existing south. right of way line of Olen tangy Drive, being a right of 
way line 25.00 feet southerly of, as measured perpendicular to and parallel with, the ex.isting 
centerline of right of way of Olentangy Drive, also being the north Jot line of said Lot 540, North 
66 degrees 28 minutes 46 seconds East, 25.00 feet, to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.0086 acres, of which 0.0000 acres is PRO (Present Road Occupied), leaving a net 
take of 0.0086 acres, more or less, subject to legal highways, an existing 25 foot utility easement 
as recorded in said Eastview Development Section Eleven plat and other easements of record. 

The above described area is contained within Montgomery County Auditor's permanent parcel 
number 139 01101 0021. 

Prior fnstrument Reference as oftbe date this survey was prepared: IR Deed 10-054021 in the 
Montgomery County Recorder's Office. 

Description based on a field survey conducted by Fishbeck between the months of May 2020 
through June 2020 under the direction and supervision of Joshua R. Mihelcic, Registered 
Surveyor 8453 of the State of Ohio. 

Bearings used herein are based on Ohio State Plane Coordinates, South Zone, referenced to 
NAD (83) (2011) and are for this project use only. 

Resolution No. 22-R-2782 Exhibit A-1  



EXHIBIT A-1 

LPA RX 871 SH 

Page 3 of3 

Rev. 06/09

All iron pins to be set referenced herein are 3/4 inch diameter x 30 inch long iron bars with 2-1/2
inch aluminum cap stamped "CITY OF RIVERSIDE R/W, P.S. 8453, FISHBECK" and will be
set after construction.

As filed in the Montgomery County Engineer's Record of Land Surveys as Volume 2021
Page 0277.

This description was prepared on August 31, 2021 by Joshua R. Mihelcic, Registered Surveyor
8453 of the State of Ohio. 11""""'''''' 

11111 -c-E o,,.. ,,,.,, 
,,, �p.., r 0.L.� ... , \,,, � ........•.. vo --;.._

� 

ot-Jt-zJi-;---··JOSHUA
.. \ \ 

_JoshuaR-Mihelcic . Date � : MIH�CIC : * �Registered Surveyor of Ohio: No. S-008453 � -o: 8453 : �

PAUi, W. GRUNER, l'.E., P.S.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY ENGINt'ER 

APPROVED FOR t>OlNT OF BEGINNING,

ACREAGE AND CLOSURE��: 
0 

t ;-7 
DATE q/j:3 /ZI FILE NO . ..::':.=..=::----

; , 

BY�£.�.

:.,1·. :9:� 
\.�-�Q -&>_.·�.:£il 

-. <-.'n •• I'S-re'�· •. "'� �-.; 
-:. \,J� ·····••.-t0...�

....,

,,,............ .,._...,./ONAL S\>� 1�,,,,, 

,,,,,,,11111111111 

Resolution No. 22-R-2782 Exhibit A-1  



EXHIBIT A-2 

LPARX 887T 

Ver. Date 08/3 l/2021 

PAR CEL 4-T 
MOT-OLENTANGY DRIVE BRIDGE REPL. 

TEMPORARYEASEMENTFORTHEPURPOSE OF 

PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY TO 

CONSTRUCT ACCESS FOR CUL VERT IMPROVEMENTS 

FOR 12 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE 

CITY OF RIVERSIDE, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, omo 

[Surveyor's description oftbe premises follows! 

Page J of3 

Rev. 07/09 

PID 112372 

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Montgomery, City of Riverside, Section l 6, Town 2, 
Range 7 M.Rs. and being part of Lot 540 of Eastview Development Section Eleven plat as 
recorded in Plat Book LL, Page 79 of the plat records of Montgomery County, Ohio and being 
part of a tract of land conveyed to 228 Irwin, LLC as recorded in IR Deed 10-054021 of the 
Deed Records of Montgomery County, Ohio and being more particuJarly described as follows: 

Commencing at a driJI hole to be set on the existing south right of way line of Olentangy Drive, 
said drill bole also being on the proposed standard highway easement Line, said drill hole being 
25.00 feet right of Olentangy Drive existing centerline of right of way station l 1+30.00 and also 
being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING for the parcel of land herein described; 

Thence southeasterly on the proposed standard highway easement line, also being on the existing 
25 foot utility easement line as recorded in said Eastview Development Section Eleven plat, 
South 23 degrees 31 minutes 14 seconds East, 15.00 feet, to an iron pin to be set on the proposed 
south standard highway easement line of Olentangy Drive, said pin being 40.00 feet right of 
station J 1 + 30.00; 

Thence northeasterly on the proposed south standard highway easement line of Olentangy Drive, 
being a standard highway easement line 40.00 feet southerly of, as measured perpendicular to 
and parallel with, the existing centerline ofright of way of Olentangy Drive, North 66 degrees 28 
minutes 46 seconds East, 25.00 feet, to a point on the east lot line of said Lot 540, said point 
being 40.00 feet right of station 11+55.00; 

Thence southeasterly on the east lot line of said Lot 540, South 23 degrees 31 minutes 14 
seconds East, 19.00 feet, to a point on the proposed temporary easement line, said point being 
59.00 feet right of station 11 +55.00; 

Resolution No. 22-R-2782 Exhibit A-2 



EXHIBIT A-2 

LPARX 887T 

Page 2 of3 

Rev. 07/09 

Thence southwesterly on the proposed temporary easement line, South 66 degrees 28 minutes 46 
seconds West, 21.00 feet, to a point on the proposed temporary easement line, said point being 
59.00 feet right of station l 1+34.00; 

Thence northwesterly continuing on the proposed temporary easement line, North 56 degrees 25 
minutes 32 seconds West, 40.50 feet, to a point on the existing south right of way line of 
Olentangy Drive, said point being 25.00 feet right of station 11 + 12.00; 

Thence northeasterly on the existing south right of way line of Olentangy Drive, being a right of 
way line 25.00 feet southerly of, as measured perpendicular to and parallel with, the existing 
centerline of right of way of Olentangy Drive, also being tbe north lot Jine of said Lot 540, North 
66 degrees 28 minutes 46 seconds East, 18.00 feet, to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.0164 acres, of which 0.0000 acres is PRO (Present Road Occupied), leaving a net 
take of 0.0 l 64 acres, more or less, subject to legal highways, an existing 25 foot utility easement 
as recorded in said Eastview Development Section Eleven plat and other easements of record. 

The above described area is contained within Montgomery County Auditor's permanent parcel 
number !39 01101 0021. 

Prior Instrument Reference as of the date this survey was prepared: JR Deed 10-054021 in the 
Montgomery County Recorder's Office. 

Description based on a field survey conducted by Fishbeck between the months of May 2020 
through June 2020 under the direction and supervision of Joshua R. Mihelcic, Registered 
Surveyor 8453 oftbe State of Ohio. 

Bearings used herein are based on Ohio State Plane Coordinates, South Zone referenced to 
NAD (83) (2011) and are for this project use only. 

All iron pins to be set referenced herein are 3/4 inch diameter x 30 inch long iron bars with 2-l/2 
inch aluminum cap stamped "CITY OF RIVERSIDE RJW, P.S. 8453, FISHBECK" and will be 
set after construction. 

As filed in the Montgomery County Engineer's Record of Land Surveys as Volume 2021 
Page 0277. 

Resolution No. 22-R-2782 Exhibit A-2  



EXHIBIT A-2 

LPA RX 887 T 

Page 3 of3 

Rev. 07/09 

This description was prepared on August 31, 2021 by Joshua R. Mihelcic, Registered Surveyor 
8453 of the State of Ohio. 

Resolution No. 22-R-2782 Exhibit A-2  



 
CITY MANAGER 

PREVIOUS 

UPDATES 





 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   June 24, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• I’ve completed an initial draft of a Stormwater Ordinance, including provisions for a stormwater 

utility fee. The language is currently modeled on Huber Heights/Trotwood and includes our 

current Illicit Discharge code.  

o I’ll continue to review other municipal codes and make further refinements. I intend to 

have the language finalized and through legal review by the end of July so Council can 

consider the issue in August/September. 

• I connected with most members of Health & Safety this week and will begin compiling some 

observations and recommendations. 

• WBI has offered Thursday, August 25 as a potential date for our first strategic planning session. 

This would function as a second work session in August. I’ve asked Katie to help coordinate.   

• I had a great meeting with some folks from the Dayton Development Coalition this week to get 

acquainted and discuss development opportunities in Riverside. 

• Today was Kelsey’s last day with us at the front desk as a part-time administrative assistant. We 

appreciate all her efforts and look forward to filling the Community Development Technician 

position as quickly as possible.  

Administration 
• Community Development Technician – Staff conducted screening phone interviews this week 

and has invited two (2) candidates back for in-person interviews during the week of June 27th.   

• Office 365 Migration - Contractors will begin setting up City servers for migration during the 
week of June 27th. It is anticipated that users will be moved in groups with test users being 
migrated as soon as the week of June 27th or July 4th. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – Staff are preparing for in-person interviews with Community 

Development Technician candidates next week.  



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• Economic Development – Next week we hope to work with MKSK to open a public survey 

regarding mission and goals statements for the Land Use Plan. Another Steering Committee 

meeting is planned for late July. 

• Code Enforcement – 3 Stop Work Orders this week with one of those referred to Montgomery 

County Building Regulations for enforcement action. 1 case this week referred to Montgomery 

County Sheriff’s Office Environmental Crimes Deputy AND Riverside Fire Inspectors for follow 

up. Cases Closed for June: 117; New for June: 98; Current Open or Pending: 365 

Finance Department 
• Next week, the Finance Department and City Manager will have an initial kickoff meeting with 

SSI to discuss implementation for the new software system. This is an exciting step forward for 
our organization! 

Fire Department 
• I will out of the office June 24th until July 5th on vacation. BC Hart is the acting chief in my 

absence. 

• We began having Chief’s meetings with Huber Dispatch again on the new CAD system. The 

tentative go live date is September 12, 2022.  

• Still working on agreements and setting up accounts for the new RMS. Working with area health 

systems to integrate our new system with theirs. 

• New part time firefighters are beginning their orientation. 

• We had two working fires this week. One on Effingham and last night on Delhi. No injuries on 

either. Investigations are continuing. 

• Still working on Code Red Enrollment ideas, etc. Lisa and Paula are running point on these. 

Police Department 
• We are continuing our prep work towards National Night Out. August 2nd is the date.  

• Preparing for LEADS Audit 

• All GETAC equipment is in and the kickoff meeting will is June 28th 

• Chief and command staff meeting on CAD/RMS with Huber and Butler 

• Group 5 certification from the Ohio Collaborative 

• Security update to all door codes 

• Nearly all officers have completed policy review of our updated Lexipol policy manual 

• Major Jackson and I attended the Montgomery County Chiefs meeting on 6/22/2022. 

• We are preparing for the summer Police and Youth Camp which will be held at the FOP Lodge 

• Assisting United Rehabilitation Services in a safety plan  

• We are helping Project Riverside judge cars on Saturday June 25. 

Public Service Department 
• 2021 Paving Program (Needmore, Valley, Community and Honeyleaf) is nearly complete. Paint 

striping was completed today. Crews will be back to complete the gaps on Valley (ideally 
Monday). Manholes and water valve adjustments will be done Monday. 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• 2022 Paving Program (Eastman, Lynnhaven and Meyer): Eastman curb work is complete. 
Waiting for guardrail installation on southwest side.  On Lynnhaven catch basins are being 
removed on and crews are continuing to take down trees. 

• Held site visit at Champion Equipment on Valley for stormwater/drainage noncompliance 
discussion. Agreed to meet again next week along with Montgomery County Soil and Water 
Conservation District.  

• Continued working with Kroger on roadway plans, traffic signal and stormwater construction 
issue. 

• Began pulling together a 5-year Capital Improvement Program plan including infrastructure and 
Public Service Department vehicles and equipment. 

• Met with ODOT to discuss submitting another safety application for installing a signal ay 
Beatrice and Harshman. 

• Working on getting quotes for Eintracht vandalism incidents. Discovered building is in need of 
new roof. 

• Staff to be trained on stormwater post construction requirements per Ohio EPA. 

• One property owner on the Olentangy Bridge replacement project is refusing to sale easements. 
Worked with attorneys to get documents filed in court so project can proceed. 

 
 
 





 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   July 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• I had several productive meetings and calls this week related to various economic development 

and nuisance cases. 

• I had lunch with Mr. Rob Anderson, City Manager of Fairborn, and Mr. Chris Williams, Deputy 

County Administrator, to get acquainted this week. 

• As we all know, fuel prices have been persistently high. While we saw a slight pullback in pump 

costs this week, I will not be shocked if prices continue to increase through the summer. I’ve 

begun pulling some data together regarding gasoline/diesel consumption and asked 

Department Heads to identify various ideas for reducing consumption to help save costs for the 

remainder of the year.  

• As a reminder, City offices will be closed Monday in observance of Independence Day. Have a 

safe and happy holiday! 

Administration 
• Community Development Technician - Staff conducted one in-person interview during the 

week. Another in-person interview is being scheduled for the week of July 4th. The job market 
continues to be tight and we are widening our search for candidates. 

• Office 365 Migration - Contractors are working on moving a test group of 11 users. This test 
group is intended to work out any issues that may be involved in migrating the e-mails or getting 
users accustomed to the change. There may be some wrinkles to iron out in this phase; 
however, it is anticipated that this will help us finalize the migration of the other approximately 
100 users. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – Floodplain regulations updates will go before the Planning Commission in 

July. If Planning Commission approves these updates, they’ll go before Council in August.  

• Economic Development – We have moved into the 2nd phase of the Comprehensive Plan. The 

community survey will be updated next week to gather comments on a proposed vision 

statement and plan goals. The proposed goals are already on the land use plan webpage with 

videos detailing the background of each one: https://www.riversideoh.gov/land-use-plan/ 

https://www.riversideoh.gov/land-use-plan/


 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• Code Enforcement – Grass and nuisance cases continue to occupy a significant amount of staff 

time. A notice of violation was also issued this week for zoning concerns at the old KC Lounge. 

Staff will continue to follow up on this and other cases.   

Finance Department 
• Staff held an initial kickoff meeting with SSI this week. Our “soft target” for switching over to the 

new software for most modules is December 9th. This is an aggressive but achievable timeline, 
and we’ll do our best to meet it.  

Fire Department 
• Chief Stitzel is on leave this week – the fire report will return in full next week! 

• The Department responded to an accident with one fatality involved on Harshman this week. 

Two others involved were transported to hospital.  

Police Department 
• Fireworks directive was issued to Patrol Officers this week. 

o Complainants are advised to contact Dispatch at 937-233-2080 to report fireworks or 

other public disturbance complaints. 

• General guidance about fireworks was posted to City website and social media this week. 

• Extra patrols will be out periodically to help respond to calls and complaints. 

• PD has notified Dispatch that call data (particularly related to noise and fireworks) will be 

needed after the weekend to facilitate analysis. Major Jackson will coordinate and follow up as 

needed.  

Public Service Department 
• Work on the 2021 Paving Program is complete (Needmore, Valley, Community and Honeyleaf). 

Seeding and mulching does need completed on Honeyleaf.  

• Work on the 2022 Paving Program continues on Lynnhaven. Curb replacement, catch basin 
replacement and tree removal. No parking signs are being installed on Eastman.  

• Met with Champion Equipment again this time with Montgomery County Soil and Water. 
Champion is to get with their engineers and submit a new plan to construct stormwater basins.  

• Stage 1 plans are nearly complete on Woodman Phase 1 (US 35 to Eastman). City will review 
concurrently with ODOT. 

 
 
 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   July 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• We learned this week that the City will be awarded $30,000 in State Drug Use Prevention 

Program grant funding for the 2022-2023 academic year.  

o Chief Robinson and I are working with Mad River Local Schools to explore how these 

funds might be used for a School Resource Officer position. Additional details will be 

provided in the coming weeks as we work through that process. 

• We experienced no major incidents over the July 4th holiday weekend. Staff are compiling call-

related data and I’ll prepare a briefing for Council. 

• I’ll be taking a personal day on Friday, July 15th. I’ll remain in the area with access to 

email/phone in case emergencies arise. 

Administration 
• Community Development Technician – We’ve completed two in-person interviews for the 

Community Development Technician. Other leads for this position have continued to come in 
and will be evaluated next week before staff determine how to proceed.  

o Given the thin labor market, staff are also considering structural changes to the job that 
may result in a larger applicant pool. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – There will be two cases on the Planning Commission agenda this month: 

2600 Valley (continued from June) and the Floodplain Regulations Text Amendment. 50 zoning 

permits and reviewed were submitted in June 2022; 3 development applications were 

submitted last month. 

• Economic Development – Staff have been working with the DDC on a technical services grant to 

help the City analyze and identify solutions related to Wright Point. The grant application has 

been forwarded to JobsOhio for further review. 

• Code Enforcement – We’re up to 746 cases for the year. 340 cases are currently open. There are 

several persistent nuisance cases ongoing which will require additional support from the City’s 

legal team. 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

Finance Department 
• Amani is nearly complete with internal budget forecasting sheets to help Department Heads 

evaluate year-to-date budget activity and plan FY2023 budget requests. Staff will discuss 
forecasting and the budget process at an internal Department Head meeting next week.  

• Data gathering for SSI has begun. We hope to begin releasing initial training materials next week 
to key staff. 

Fire Department 
• Implementation has begun on the new records management system. 

• 2 new part-timers have started and are beginning their new orientation. 

• Engine 5 has returned from the paint work, but is out of service due to mechanical problems 

which should be repaired next week. 

• Medic 7 is out of service due to mechanical issues and is being repaired at the Dayton Fire 

Garage.  

Police Department 
• Sgt. James Vance completed Command School PELC (Police Executive Leadership College). 

• Major Jackson was accepted to a FEMA sponsored school. ICAT (Integrated Communication 

Assessment and Tactics. Emergency Management and responding to Menta health issues in law 

enforcement. 

• We are continuing our prep work towards National Night Out. August 2nd is the date. A meeting 

has been set for July 14th with multiple city staff members. 

• All Getac camera equipment has been delivered to the Police Department. We are now in the 

process of getting the equipment over to KE Rose for installation. 2 Vehicles are currently having 

the camera systems installed. 

• BWC grant for bullet proof vest came in this week. We were awarded 4500 dollars. 

• The Robert Caldwell murder case that started on August 15th, 2017 has finally reached 

conclusion.  His murderer Sterling Roberts was sentenced to two life sentences on July 7th, 

2022. All other accomplices have previously been sentenced as well. Great job done by all that 

had a hand in bringing everyone involved to justice.  

Public Service Department 
• 2021 Paving Program: All complete but seeding on Honeyleaf. Contractor to return in Fall to 

complete. Calculated quantities of curb, sidewalk and drives to be assessed to property owners. 

• 2022 Paving Program: Curb , drive and sidewalk work continues on Lynnhaven. Crews continued 
installing no parking signs on Eastman. Additional signs have been ordered for intersection at 
Vinton. 

• Worked with Kroger and consultant to modify a stormwater pond due to high ground water 
found during construction. 

• Reviewed a number of site plans. 

• Worked with Montgomery County to find a suitable storage area for their waterline materials 
for the Bayside-Barrett project. 

• Began work on a cemetery policy and a sign for posting at the cemetery. 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• We anticipate repair activities on Harshman Wall will begin in mid-September, subject to 
weather and other potential schedule delays. Staff will work on a press release regarding this 
project which will be distributed as the start date approaches. 

 
 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	22-O-800 Exhibit A Chapter 1503 Fire-Damaged Structures revised.pdf
	CHAPTER 1503 FIRE-DAMAGED STRUCTURES0F
	1503.01 Fire-damaged structure security fund. Payment of insurance proceeds.


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



